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Corporate Information
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Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to present to our shareholders the
annual report of Softpower International Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The revenue of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016 increased slightly to HK$619.2
million from HKS611.5 million for the year
ended 31 December 2015, representing an
increase of approximately 1.3%. The gross profit
margin was approximately 29.8% for the year
ended 31 December 2016 (2015: 27.1%). The
profit attributable to equity shareholders was
approximately HK$50.6 million for the year under
review, representing an increase of approximately
48.8% over the previous year of approximately
HKS$34.0 million. Basic earnings per share was HK
3.79 cents (2015: HK2.55 cents).

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company does not
recommend a final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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Chairman’s Statement

EERE

BUSINESS REVIEW

The results we achieved in 2016 were encouraging.
We continued to have a sound operational
performance.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, additional
orders from the replacement of the drinking water
pipes and strong performance of construction
market in Hong Kong brought higher revenue
contribution to the Group. However, this increase
was partially offset by the decreased revenue
from Macau. As mentioned in our annual report
last year, most of our Macau projects had been
completed and the revenue from Macau dropped
as expected. The Group recorded a revenue
of HKS619.2 million for the year under review
(2015: HKS611.5 million), up 1.3% as compared
to last year. The Group’s net profit attributable
to shareholders for the year increased by 48.8%
to HKS50.6 million (2015: HK$34.0 million). The
increase in revenue and the net profit of the Group
was mainly driven by the favorable construction
market condition in Hong Kong in 2016. The
demand for construction materials remained
robust in Hong Kong. Leveraging on our experience
and market-leading position in pipes and fittings
business, we seized the right opportunities and
the right time for procurement and thereby
strengthening our performance during the year. It
is never an easy task due to fluctuations in material
prices in this ever-changing market.

The Group strives to uphold its market position
and competitiveness in Hong Kong and Macau.
We also put in sustained efforts to provide high-
quality products. In 2016, most of our key products
obtained inspection reports and certificates from
accredited certification bodies. In addition to
meeting the new regulatory requirements for the
industry, we believed that the certifications helped
to further enhance the confidence and satisfaction
from our customers.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

Our flagship subsidiary, Bun Kee (International)
Limited, has a well-established market presence
in Hong Kong and Macau. We will continue to
strengthen our market position in the region.

Although the Group is facing challenges such
as pricing pressure from customers and rising
costs of materials, the Group will stay vigilant
against market volatility and exercise prudence
in response to the challenges we will face in the
coming years. To keep our competitive advantage,
as usual, we will continue to provide high quality
and value-added services to our customers.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to focus
on strengthening its market position and enhance
its operational efficiency. The Group remains
confident of its outlook for its core business
of pipes and fittings. Given our solid financial
position, the Group is well-positioned and
ready to explore any investment and business
opportunities.

APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to express
my sincere appreciation to our shareholders,
customers, suppliers and banks for their
continuous support. | would also like to thank
our Directors, management team and employees
for their commendable efforts and valuable
contribution to the Group over the years. Your
dedicated support is the driving force behind our
achievements.

Lai Guanglin
Chairman
Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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Mission and Strategy
i on Iz SR B&

The Group commenced its business in 1949 as
a pipe’s retail shop. Since then the Group has
developed into a sizeable company and become
a listed company in the main board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 21 December
2000. With strong roots in Hong Kong over 65
years, we are the mainstay of the industry.

The principal business of the Group is the
importing and selling of a comprehensive range
of pipes, fittings and other related accessories of
different materials, applications and brandnames
in Hong Kong by Bun Kee (International) Limited
(“Bun Kee”). Sales of the Group’s products are
conducted either by wholesale or retail sale. We
offer quality goods storage and logistic services for
local main contractors and landlords. Throughout
the years, the Group has supplied quality piping
materials to many landmark projects in Hong Kong,
Macau and Mainland China.

The mission of the Group is to provide high quality
products to the customers and serve with value-
added and excellent customer services.

In attaining the above, we provide “one-stop-
shop”platform that provides high quality and a
variety of pipes and fittings that readily available to
our customers in ways that meet their needs and
exceed their expectations.

Whenever you think pipes and fittings, think Bun
Kee.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT
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Management Discussion And Analysis

BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

The Group is a leading provider to the construction
sector offering a wide range of pipe (including
copper tube, stainless steel and steel pipes, etc.),
related products, fittings, comprehensive services
and solutions to the contractors, designers,
consultants and government agencies in Hong
Kong and Macau.

Over the past six decades, our flagship subsidiary,
Bun Kee (International) Limited, has become a one-
stop supplier of a comprehensive range of pipes
and fittings. The Group has built a good reputation
in the pipes and fittings business in Hong Kong
and Macau. We have established a stable major
customer base and suppliers over the years. We
have maintained our relationships with our major
customers and suppliers for over 10 years.

2016 saw the Group maintaining a sound
performance. Our growth was underpinned by our
well-established sales network and experienced
procurement team that has taken years to build.
For the year under review, we generated revenue
of HK$619.2 million, compared to HK$611.5 million
last year, representing a 1.3% increase or HK$7.7
million. The Group recorded a growth of 48.8%
year-on-year on profit attributable to shareholders
to HKS$50.6 million for the year ended 31 December
2016.

The sales in Macau dropped in 2016 as the majority
of the casinos’ expansion and resort hotels projects
in Macau had been completed and the demand
for our pipes and fittings materials were reduced
significantly. However, our overall revenue grew
slightly as we continued to enjoy the promising
construction market in Hong Kong. We have
comprehensive pipes and fittings that cater to
different market segments covering civil, fire, air
conditioning, plumbing, and maintenance services.
Nevertheless, we faced some challenges such as
rising staff costs, rental and material costs.
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Management Discussion And Analysis

BEENWE DM

The Group’s selling and distribution costs were
approximately HK$20.8 million in 2016 (2015:
HKS$23.2 million), a reduction of about 10.3% year-
on-year. The decrease was mainly attributable to
the decrease in transportation costs for sales to
Macau, consultancy fees, sales commission and
promotion. The decrease in expenses was partially
offset by the increase in direct logistic staff costs.
The Group’s general and administrative expenses
amounted to approximately HK$105.2 million in
2016 (2015: HK$101.0 million), representing an
increase of about 4.2% year-on-year. Such increase
was primarily attributable to the general increase
in staff costs and bonus, rental and depreciation,
which was partly offset by the decrease in testing
expenses and motor vehicle expenses.

In 2016, other net losses were about HKS4.1
million (2015: HKS1.9 million). It was mainly
attributable to the increase of provision for
impairment of loan to a third party during the year.
Finance income increased significantly due to the
interest income from a loan transaction during
the year. Finance costs also increased mainly
attributed to the increase in average monthly
balance of trade financing amounts on imports and
the increase in effective interest rate per annum.
However, as finance income outpaced costs, we
recorded net finance income of HKS$3.4 million, as
compared to net finance costs of approximately
HKS44,000 in 2015.

OUTLOOK

Although the Group has performed well in 2016,
challenges and keen competition remain in the
new year as we envisage the market conditions
in 2017 to be even more challenging. With our
well-established track record and experienced
management, our Group is well-positioned to
capture greater market share in the construction
market in Hong Kong and Macau. We continue
to hold a positive outlook for the business of the
Group in 2017.
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Management Discussion And Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
ANALYSIS

As at 31 December 2016, the cash and bank
balances of the Group were approximately
HKS$186.4 million (2015: HKS215.4 million)
including pledged bank deposits of HK$37.0 million
(2015: HKS61.0 million). Basically the Group’s
working capital requirement was financed by its
internal resources. The funds generated from
operations and the available banking facilities will
enable the Group to meet its future working capital
requirements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had
aggregate banking facilities for trade finance of
approximately HKS254.2 million (2015: HK$238.4
million), approximately HK$88.9 million (2015:
HKS84.9 million) was utilised. The Group’s total
borrowings stood at approximately HK$74.0
million (2015: HK$73.0 million), the entire amount
of borrowings for both year-ends will mature
within one year.

The entire amount of borrowings outstanding as
at 31 December 2016 was approximately HK$74.0
million (2015: HK$73.0 million). 33% (2015: 29%)
and 67% (2015: 71%) of borrowings were subject to
floating and fixed rates respectively.

The gearing ratio as measured by total bank
borrowings to total equity was approximately
17.0% as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 19.0%).

As at 31 December 2015 and 2016, the entire
amount of the Group’s borrowings was
denominated in HK dollars.

The Group conducts its business transactions
mainly in Hong Kong dollar, Macau Pataca,
Renminbi and United States dollar. In order to
manage foreign exchange risk, the Group has been
closely monitoring its foreign currency exposure
and will arrange for any hedging facilities if
necessary.
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Management Discussion And Analysis

BEEBNWR DN

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, certain bank deposits
and certificate of deposit held by subsidiaries
of the Group with aggregate carrying amounts
of approximately HKS37.0 million (2015:
HK$61.0 million) and HK$10.0 million (2015: Nil)
respectively were pledged to banks for banking
facilities.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent
liabilities as at 31 December 2015 and 2016.

COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had
outstanding commitments in respect of future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
lease of approximately HK$199.3 million (2015:
HKS$34.1 million).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had
outstanding commitments in respect of acquisition
of motor vehicles of approximately HKS1.3 million
(2015: HKS1.3 million).

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed a
total of 173 employees (2015: 172). Total staff
costs for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
approximately HK$74.3 million (2015: HK$69.0
million).
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Management Discussion And Analysis

Remuneration policy is reviewed annually and
certain staff members are entitled to sales
commission. In addition to the basic salaries
and contributions to the mandatory provident
fund, the Group also pays discretionary bonus
and provides other benefits including medical
scheme to the employees in Hong Kong. The
Group contributes to an employee pension
scheme established by the PRC Government which
undertakes to assume the retirement benefit
obligations of all existing and future retired
employees of the Group in Mainland China. The
Group adopted a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
motivate the eligible directors and employees of
the Group in recognition of their contributions to
the Group.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EENEREEAEBZERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lai Guanglin, aged 53, was appointed as a
director and the Chairman of the board of the
directors of the Company in February 2009. He is
also the Chairman of the Nomination Committee
and a member of the Remuneration Committee of
the Company. The Company is a leading provider
to the construction sector offering a wide range
of pipe related products, fittings, comprehensive
services and solutions to the contractors,
designers, consultants and government agencies
in Hong Kong and Macau. Mr. Lai’s wholly
owned investment vehicle, Singapore Zhongxin
Investment Company Limited, is the controlling
shareholder of the Company.

Mr. Lai is the founder and the Chairman of the
board of directors of Agria Corporation which is
primarily engaged in research and development,
production and sale of crop seeds to the
agricultural sector in Australia, New Zealand, China
and South America and the provision of rural
services to the farmers in New Zealand and South
America. Agria Corporation operates the Southern
Hemisphere’s largest forage seed business in New
Zealand. The activities in forage seeds and rural
services are carried out by PGG Wrightson Limited
(“PGW”) which is a subsidiary of Agria Corporation.
PGW is a company listed on the New Zealand Stock
Exchange. Mr. Lai was appointed as a director
of PGW in December 2009 and as the Chairman
of the Board of the Directors of PGW in October
2013. Mr. Lai’s wholly owned investment vehicle,
Brothers Capital Limited, is Agria Corporation’s
largest shareholder.

Mr. Lai has extensive experience in investments,
acquisitions and operation management. Mr.
Lai has established many other enterprises
in China, Hong Kong and internationally, in
particular, animation, logistics and transportation,
pharmaceutical sectors, etc. He takes a leading
role in respect of strategic planning and business
development in his investment portfolio.
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Mr. Lai is the Vice Chairman of Shenzhen General
Chamber of Commerce in China and the Vice
Chairman of Chinese Chamber of Commerce in
New Zealand.

Mr. Lai holds Bachelor’s degree in accounting from
Monash University, Melbourne, Australia and a
Master of business administration in finance from
The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is a fellow
certified public accountant in Australia. Mr. Lai is a
Fellow of Monash University and also the member
of Global Advisory Council of Faculty of Business
and Economics, Monash University.

Mr. Lai is the elder brother of Mr. Lai Fulin, an
Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Lai is the
sole director of Singapore Zhongxin Investment
Company Limited, a substantial shareholder of the
Company which has an interest in the shares of the
Company that is required to be disclosed under
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Mr. Yu Ben Ansheng, aged 52 was appointed as
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company in May 2009. Mr. Yu is responsible for
managing overall daily operations of the Group and
the implementation of the Group’s development
strategies.

Mr. Yu has over 20 years of experience in
investment management, investment banking
and general management of listed companies.
Mr. Yu began his career at Mackenzie Financial
Corporation in Toronto, Canada as an investment
analyst in 1989 and since then, he has served
several major financial corporations including
J.P. Morgan, Deutsche Bank and CITIC Capital.
In addition to his vast investment banking and
management experience, Mr. Yu has also managed
listed companies such as New World Cyberbase
Limited and Asia Logistics Holdings Limited in Hong
Kong. During his past career, Mr. Yu has focused
on direct investment and mergers and acquisitions
activities in sectors including construction
materials, infrastructure, energy, technologies,
media and financial services.
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EENEREEAEBZERE

Mr. Yu holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in English
Literature from the Beijing Foreign Studies
University, a Master of arts degree in Education
from the University of Toronto and a master’s
degree in business administration from the
University of Western Ontario, Canada.

Mr. Yu is a director of King Jade Holdings Limited,
a substantial shareholder of the Company which
has an interest in the shares of the Company that
is required to be disclosed under Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance.

Mr. Lai Fulin, aged 51, was appointed as Executive
Director of the Company in October 2009. Mr.
Lai is Head of Production & Purchasing of the
Group and mainly responsible for the overall
operation and management of the production and
purchasing department. Mr. Lai has over 20 years
of experience in the banking sector, investments
management and general management of
companies in China. Mr. Lai worked in the Bank
of China in Shenzhen during 1986 to 2001.
During 1995 to 2001, he was the deputy general
manager of a subsidiary of Bank of China dealing
with businesses in the securities industry. During
2002 to 2008, Mr. Lai was the general manager
of Shenzhen Huao Guanli Technologies Company
Limited (RYITHERE HRIFEZEBR A F]). Mr.
Lai holds a certificate of graduation in Chinese
Language from Shenzhen Institute of Education (/&

YA L)
Mr. Lai is the younger brother of Mr. Lai Guanglin,

the controlling shareholder, the Chairman and
Executive Director of the Company.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. U Kean Seng, aged 50, was appointed as Non-
executive Director of the Company in February
2009. He is also a member of the Audit Committee
of the Company. Mr. U has more than 18 years of
experience in legal practice. Mr. U specialises in
the area of corporate law and corporate finance.
Mr. U was admitted to the Supreme Court of
Victoria, Australia in 1991, the Singapore Bar in
1993 and the Roll of Solicitors for England and
Wales in 2009. Mr. U holds a bachelor’s degree
in economics and a bachelor’s degree in laws
(Honours) from Monash University, Australia. Mr.
U currently acts as the Head of Corporate and
Legal Affairs of Agria Corporation. Brothers Capital
Limited, an investment vehicle wholly-owned by
Mr. Lai Guanglin, is the largest shareholder of Agria
Corporation. Mr. U was appointed as a director
of PGG Wrightson Limited, a company listed on
the New Zealand Stock Exchange, on 4 December
2012.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EENEREEAEBZERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Wong Yee Shuen, Wilson, aged 49, was
appointed as Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company in February 2009. He is also the
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company.
Mr. Wong is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
member of Australia CPA and Australian Institute
of Banking and Finance. He holds a master
of commerce degree, specializing in banking
and finance from the University of New South
Wales. With more than 20 years of experience in
PricewaterhouseCoopers and Ernst and Young, Mr.
Wong specializes in the area of auditing banks and
listed companies. Mr. Wong is currently the chief
financial officer of China Animation Characters
Company Limited (Stock code: 1566, a company
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
“HKSE”) and an independent non-executive
director of Ping An Securities Group (Holdings)
Limited (Stock code: 231, a company listed on
HKSE). Mr. Wong had served as an independent
non-executive director of PanAsialum Holdings
Company Limited (Stock code: 2078, a company
listed on HKSE) from 18 January 2013 to 4 July
2014.

Mr. Chen Wei Wen, aged 48, was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company in April 2010. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company. Mr.
Chen holds a Bachelor of Business (Accounting)
from Monash University, Australia. Mr. Chen
worked as a general manager of Guangzhou Futian
Trading Company Ltd (EM T EAEZE S ER A
A]) from 1997 to 2005. Since November 2004, Mr.
Chen was appointed as chief operating officer of
Guangzhou Kanxin Polymer Technology Co., Ltd
(BT E L&D FEEAR AR which is an
affiliated company of Guangzhou Futian Trading
Company Ltd (BN T EARE ZBR R F). Mr.
Chen was also appointed as director and general
manager of Fuda Enterprises Limited (& M= &3
A BR /A 7]) since February 1998.
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Mr. Guan Zhiqiang, aged 54, was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company in September 2016. He is also the
Chairman of Remuneration Committee and
a member of Nomination Committee of the
Company. Mr. Guan holds a bachelor of Agronomy
from Huazhong Agricultural University and a
master degree in business administration from
Southwestern University of Finance. During
the period from 1984 to 1996, Mr. Guan had
successively worked in the Ministry of Agriculture
of the People’s Republic of China and the State
Planning Commission. He subsequently joined
the Agricultural Development Bank of China and
held various senior management positions and
was granted a qualification of senior economist
from the bank. From February 2002 to March
2003, Mr. Guan served as the general manager
in New China Life Insurance Company Ltd, Jinan
branch. From March 2003 to November 2005,
he worked in Yeland Group Co. Ltd. (now known
as Hna Investment Group Co., Ltd), a company
listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange, and was
appointed as the chairman of its group’s real estate
company. Since 2005, Mr. Guan has established
an investment advisory firm and invested in a
number of enterprises which engaged in various
fields including mining, energy and biotechnology,
etc., and acted as a director in those enterprises.
Mr. Guan is currently the vice chairman of 37 )T
B EA YR A R A 7 (Zhejiang Ecopro Biotech
Company, Ltd.) and a director of & B £ Hr &
R B 1R X {t & % B R A F] (Huoerguosi Poly
Entertainment Culture Industry Co., Ltd). He has
extensive experience in finance, investment and
corporate management.
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EENEREEAEBZERE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chow Wai Koon, Timothy, aged 47, was
appointed as Chief Operating Officer of the
Company in January 2015. Mr. Chow is responsible
for directing, administering and co-ordinating
the operational activities of the Group. He is also
responsible for recommending and developing
strategies, goals and policies of the Group.

Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Chow devoted
almost 20 years to Hewlett-Packard group
(“HP”), a leading global IT provider of products,
technologies, software, solutions and services.
While at HP, Mr. Chow held several senior
positions in sales, marketing, business planning
and finance in the Asia Pacific region including
China, Australia and Singapore.

Mr. Chow has extensive experience in sales and
marketing in the Asia Pacific region, particularly
China, across consumer, commercial and
enterprise customers. In addition, Mr. Chow has
robust knowledge of end-to-end systems from
research and development, manufacturing and
distribution to channel, communication and
customer support.

Mr. Chow holds a Master’s Degree in Business
Administration from the Macquarie Graduate
School of Management, Australia, and a Bachelor’s
Degree of Accountancy from the Nanyang
Technological University, Singapore.

Mr. Cheng Siu Kwan, aged 47, joined the Company
as the Financial Controller in December 2012 and
has been appointed as the Company Secretary
of the Company in February 2013. Mr. Cheng is
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Cheng held
various finance positions at a number of companies
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and has over 20 years of experience in auditing,
finance and accounting.
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Ms. Chan Yuk Fan, aged 53, joined the Group in
1982 and has held a number of leadership roles in
the Group’s retail, project sales and procurement
division. Ms. Chan currently is the Deputy
Managing Director of Bun Kee (International)
Limited, the pipe trading subsidiary of the Group
and is mainly responsible for the leadership,
control and long-term business development
of the Company. She has extensive experience
and knowledge in managing a successful piping
distribution operation. She is a member of Lions
Club.

Mr. Lai Kui Chung, aged 59, joined the Group in
1979 and is the Warehouse Director of the pipe
trading subsidiary, Bun Kee (International) Limited.
Mr. Lai is responsible for the warehouse and
transportation activities of the Group. He has over
37 years of experience in supervising warehouse
and transportation operations. Mr. Lai holds a
Certificate in Store Supervision from a technical
institute.

Mr. Ku Chun Ming, aged 51, joined the Group in
1993 and is the Sales Director of the pipe trading
subsidiary, Bun Kee (International) Limited. Mr.
Ku is responsible for the Group’s sales operations,
new product development and promotion
activities including the exhibitions and seminars.
He has over 30 years of experience in sales and
marketing activities.
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Corporate Governance Report

TRERBE

Softpower International Limited (the “Company”)
is committed to maintain a high standard of
corporate governance. The board of directors
of the Company (the “Board”) and management
maintain and enhance the policies and practices
of the Company on a timely, transparent, effective
and reasonable manner, so as to maintain good,
solid and reasonable corporate governance. The
Company believes that good corporate governance
is not only in the interest of shareholders and
investors but also in the interest of the Company.
The Company will continue to raise the standard
to formalize the best practice of corporate
governance as far as we could.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has complied with the code
provisions set out in the Corporate Governance
Code (the “Code”) as stated in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 December
2016.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rule
(the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry
with the directors of the Company (“Directors”), all
Directors confirmed that they have fully complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board comprises seven Directors, including
three executive Directors, Mr. Lai Guanglin (the
Chairman of the Company), Mr. Yu Ben Ansheng
(the Chief Executive Officer of the Company)
and Mr. Lai Fulin; a non-executive Director,
Mr. U Kean Seng; and three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Wong Yee Shuen, Wilson,
Mr. Chen Wei Wen and Mr. Guan Zhigiang,
one of whom namely, Mr. Wong Yee Shuen,
Wilson has appropriate professional accounting
experience and expertise. Biographical details of
the Directors are set out in the section headed
“BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT” of this Annual Report.

On 1 September 2016, Ms. Yang Li resigned
as independent non-executive Director of the
Company. On the same day, Mr. Guan Zhigiang was
appointed as independent non-executive Director
of the Company.

Throughout the year, the Board has at least
one-third in number of its members comprising
independent non-executive Directors under Rule
3.10A of the Listing Rules.

Each of the non-executive Directors (including the
independent non-executive Directors) has entered
into a service contract with the Company and
appointed for a term of one year. All Directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with the bye-laws of the Company.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors
has made an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company is of the view that all the independent
non-executive Directors meet the independence
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and considers that they are independent.
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ERERWME

To the best knowledge of the Company, except
that Mr. Lai Guanglin is the elder brother of Mr. Lai
Fulin, there is no relationship (including financial,
business, family or other material/relevant
relationship) among members of the Board.

The Board has balance of skills, knowledge and
experience appropriate for the requirements of
the business and to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy. The Board membership is
covered by professionally qualified and widely
experienced personnel to bring in valuable
contributions and different professional advices
and consultancy for development of the Company.
All Directors have separate and independent
access to the advice and services of the senior
management and the company secretary with a
view to ensuring the board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed. The
principal functions of the Board are to supervise
the management of the business and affairs;
to approve the strategic plans, investment and
funding decision; to review the Group’s financial
performance and operating initiatives.

The Board, led by the Chairman, is responsible
for formulating overall strategy and polices,
monitoring and controlling the performance of
the Group. In addition to its overall supervisory
role, the Board also retains specific responsibilities
such as approving financial accounts, approving
annual budget, recommending dividend payments,
approving policies relating to the Board’s
compliance, etc. whilst managing the Group’s
day-to-day operations is the responsibility of the
management of the Group (the “Management”)
such as implementing internal control, business
strategies and plans set by the Board, etc..
When the Board delegates certain aspects of its
management and administration functions to the
Management, it has given clear directions as to the
powers of the Management.
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Continuous Professional Development

Each newly appointed Director has received
comprehensive, formal and tailored induction
on appointment so as to ensure that he/she has
appropriate understanding of the business and
operations of the Group and that he/she is fully
aware of his/her responsibilities under the Listing
Rules, legal and other regulatory requirements.

The Directors are regularly briefed on the
amendments to or updates on the relevant laws,
rules and regulations.

In addition, all Directors are provided with monthly
updates on the Company’s performance, position
and prospects to enable the Board as a whole and
each Director to discharge their duties.

The Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the code provision A.6.5 of the Code on
Directors’ training. During the Year, all Directors
have participated in continuous professional
development by attending seminars and/or
reading materials on the following topics to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and
provided a record of training to the Company.

EFENS

Name of Directors

Mr. Lai Guanglin

Mr. Yu Ben Ansheng IS E
Mr. Lai Fulin FEEB T A
Mr. U Kean Seng REK LA
Mr. Wong Yee Shuen, Wilson =LA
Mr. Chen Wei Wen BRIE 4
Ms. Yang Li 5 A 2L

(resigned on 1 September 2016)

Mr. Guan Zhigiang
(appointed on 1 September 2016)

BRIt E

Note:

C: Corporate Governance

F: Finance and Accounting

L: Listing Rules Updates

R: Other Relevant Regulatory Updates

Lai Guanglinst 4
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ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The position of the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company are held by
separate individuals. The role of the Chairman is
separated from that of the Chief Executive Officer.
Such division of responsibilities helps to reinforce
their independence and accountability.

The Chairman of the Company, Mr. Lai Guanglin,
takes up the role of providing leadership for the
Board and ensures that the Board works effectively
and discharges its responsibility properly. With the
support of executive Directors and the Company
Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all
Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at
board meetings and receive adequate and reliable
information in a timely manner. Mr. Lai also
ensures that good corporate governance practice
is in force from time to time, and all key issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely manner.

The Chief Executive Officer of the Company, Mr. Yu
Ben Ansheng, is responsible for managing overall
daily operations of the Group, the implementation
of the Group’s development strategies and plans
and to perform other responsibilities as assigned
by the Board.

BOARD MEETING

The Board meets regularly, and at least four
times a year, additional meetings are convened
when deemed necessary by the Board. Board
members are provided with complete, adequate
and timely information to allow the Directors to
fulfill their duties properly. In addition, Directors
have full access to information on the Group
and independent professional advice whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors.

In addition, the Chairman and non-executive
Directors (including the independent non-
executive Directors) meet at least once every year
without the presence of executive Directors.
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TEERRE

During the year, the Board met regularly and held RERN BFeFTHeBNRITTHEIE3% R
seven meetings. Notices and board papers were BITEES9ER  OCREBESHZRTAMAES
given to all Directors prior to the board meetings in ERtEBRAOLEZ Y H  TFHIEHRTEE (B
accordance with the Code. The Chairman and non- RS IERTTES )BT T IR ERTTESH
executive Directors (including the independent R o

non- executive Directors) met once without the

presence of executive Directors.

Meetings held in 2016 Ro-E—RFEETHEER

Details of the Directors’ attendance at Board BNEER - "ENJREEZTEEE B
meetings, Board committee meetings and general eENLEeeEMRREAD(BEIRERAELX
meetings (including the annual general meeting) @)W BN T

respectively held in 2016 are set out as below:

Attended/Eligible to attend

HERE, AERHERS
Audit  Nomination Remuneration
Board Committee Committee Committee General
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
E¥E FUERE® REZAT FHERES BE
| ] | ] | ] | ] N |
Number of Meetings Held EERETRE 7 4 2 3 2
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Lai Guanglin Lai Guanglin &4 /7 - 22 3/3 22
Mr. Yu Ben Ansheng aTERYE 77 - - - 22
Mr. Lai Fulin BEmLLE 7/7 - - - 22
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. U Kean Seng REMKSEE 17 3/4 - - 22
Independent Non-executive ~ BIUFHRTEE
Directors
Mr. Wong Yee Shuen, Wilson ~ EULAEEE /7 4/a - = 22
Mr. Chen Wei Wen Rz EE i 4/4 22 33 22
Ms. Yang Li BRIt 5/5 - 2/2 2/2 2/2
(resigned on 1 September 2016) (R=F—~ENH—HEHT)

Mr. Guan Zhigiang EERAE 22 - - 11 -

(appointed on 1 September 2016) (R=F-~Enf—HEZI)
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BOARD COMMITTEES

A number of Board committees, including
audit committee, remuneration committee and
nomination committee, have been established
by the Board to strengthen its functions and
to enhance its expertise. All committees have
been formed with specific written terms of
reference which deals clearly with the respective
committees’ authorities and duties.

Remuneration Committee

As at the date of this report, the Remuneration
Committee comprises three members including
one executive Director, namely Mr. Lai Guanglin
and two independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chen Wei Wen and Mr. Guan Zhigiang.
It is chaired by Mr. Guan Zhigiang.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are as follows:

(a) To make recommendations to the Board
on the Company’s policy and structure
for all directors and senior management
remuneration and on the establishment
of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing remuneration policy;

(b) To review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the
Board’s corporate goals and objectives;

(c) To make recommendations to the Board on
the remuneration packages of individual
executive directors and senior management,
including benefits in kind, pension rights
and compensation payments (including any
compensation payable for loss or termination
of their office or appointment); and

(d) To make recommendations to the Board on
the remuneration of non-executive directors.
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The remuneration package of executive Directors
is determined by reference to their duties and
responsibilities, experience and the prevailing
market conditions. The remuneration package
of individual executive Directors includes salary,
discretionary bonus and share based payment.
Details of the Directors’ fee and other emoluments
of the Directors of the Company are set out in Note
30 to the financial statements.

The Remuneration Committee has adopted the
model that it will review the proposals made
by the management on the remuneration of
executive Directors and senior management,
and make recommendations to the Board. The
Board will have final authority to approve the
recommendations made by the Remuneration
Committee.

The Remuneration Committee held three meetings
during 2016, the following major matters were
reviewed and discussed in the meetings and
recommended to the Board for approval:

o To review the remuneration policy and
remuneration packages of Directors and
senior management of the Company;

o To consider the bonus arrangement of the
Directors and senior management of the
Company;

o To review the remuneration package of a
newly appointed Director; and

o To review the new service contracts entered
into between the Company and non-
executive Directors.

Pursuant to the code provision B.1.5 of the
Code, the details remuneration of the senior
management of the Company by band for the year
ended 31 December 2016 was set out in Note 8
to the consolidated financial statements of this
Annual Report.
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Nomination Committee

As at the date of this report, the Nomination
Committee comprises three members including
one executive Director, namely Mr. Lai Guanglin
and two independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chen Wei Wen and Mr. Guan Zhigiang.
It is chaired by Mr. Lai Guanglin, the Chairman of
the Board.

In August 2013, the Company adopted the
Board Diversity Policy in accordance with the
requirement set out in the code provision
A.5.6 of the Code. Such policy sets out the
approach to achieve diversity on Board. With
a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced
development, the Company sees increasing
diversity at the Board level as an essential element
in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives and its sustainable development.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of
diversity perspectives, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. The ultimate decision will be
based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board. All Board
appointments will be based on meritocracy, and
candidates will be considered against objective
criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination
Committee are as follows:

(a) To review the structure, size and composition
(board diversity has been considered from a
number of aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;
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(b)

(c)

(e)

To identify individuals suitably qualified
to become Board members and select or
make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of, individuals nominated for
directorships. All Board appointments will be
based on meritocracy, and candidates will be
considered against objective criteria, having
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the
Board;

To review the Board Diversity Policy, as
appropriate, and disclose the Board Diversity
Policy or its summary in the corporate
governance report of the Company including
the measurable objectives set for implementing
the Board Diversity Policy and progress made
towards achieving these measurable objectives;

To assess the independence of independent
non- executive directors; and

To make recommendations to the Board
on the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and succession planning for
directors in particular the chairman and the
chief executive.

The Nomination Committee held two meetings
during 2016, the following major issues were
reviewed and discussed in the meeting:

To review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board;

To review the Board Diversity Policy;

To make recommendation to the Board for
the appointment a Director of the Company;
and

To evaluate and make recommendation as
to the qualification and experience of the
directors who were subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the 2016 annual
general meeting.
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Audit Committee

As at the date of this report, Audit Committee
consists of two independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Yee Shuen, Wilson
and Mr. Chen Wei Wen, and a non-executive
Director, namely Mr. U Kean Seng. It is chaired
by Mr. Wong Yee Shuen, Wilson who has the
appropriate professional qualifications, accounting
and financial management expertise.

The major roles and functions of the Audit
Committee are as follows:

(a) To make recommendations to the Board
on the appointment, reappointment and
removal of the external auditor, and to
approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any
qguestions of its resignation or dismissal;

(b) To monitor integrity of the Company’s
financial statements and to review significant
financial reporting judgements contained in
them;

(c) To review the Company’s financial controls,
risk management and internal control
systems; and

(d) To discuss the risk management and internal
control systems with management to ensure
that management has performed its duty to
have effective systems.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during
2016 and the following major matters were
reviewed and discussed in the meetings:

. To review the annual results of 2015 and
the interim results of 2016 and making

recommendation to the Board for approval;

. To make recommendation on the re-
appointment of the auditor;
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o To review the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function and their training programme and
related budget;

o To review the risk management and internal
control systems;

o To approve the auditor’s fees for audit of
2016 financial statements; and

o To discuss the audit service plan of 2016.
Corporate Governance Functions

The Board has adopted the written terms of
reference on corporate governance functions in
March 2012 so as to assist the Board performing
corporate governance functions. The terms of
reference of the Board in respect of corporate
governance functions are summarized as follows:

(a) To develop and review the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate
governance;

(b) To review and monitor the training and
continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management;

(c) To review and monitor the Company’s
policies and practices to ensure compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) To develop, review and monitor the code
of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(e) To review the Company’s compliance with
the code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code contained in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules and its disclosure
requirements in Corporate Governance
Report.
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During the year, the Board has reviewed the
Company’s corporate governance policies
and practices, training and continuing
professional development of Directors and
senior management, the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, the compliance of the Model Code,
and the Company’s compliance with the Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

This corporate governance report has been
reviewed by the Board in discharge of its corporate
governance functions.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The fees charged by the auditor generally depends
on the scope and volume of the auditor’s work.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the
remuneration to the auditor of the Company
in respect of audit services was HK$1,190,000
and fees related to taxation services and other
non-audit services amount to HK$S88,000 and
HKS$90,000 respectively.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Board is responsible for presenting a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment
of annual and interim reports, inside information
announcements and other disclosures required
under the Listing Rules and other regulatory
requirements. The senior management provides
such explanation and information to the Board
so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial information and
position of the Company.

The Directors acknowledge the responsibilities
for preparing the accounts of the Company. The
responsibilities of the auditor of the Company with
respect to the financial statements of the Group
is set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on
pages 80 to 90.

Softpower International Limited EAHERERAT

RAFE  EXSCRAARAZEEERARR
NER UREENSREEAE ZBIIMEE
BEXERR ARRHEETARLEERE <HR
KER - B CGRESTAD » MEARRRIEST (D
XEBTAD M(EXERRE) WEBN

CEFECEHALERED

I
op

1% B Bl 5 B

ZEMEBRMNER —RATHERETIEEM
F - BEE—ANE+_A=+—BILEE 7
KRR RIZEEN iR A EAZ IR & A 51,190,000
BT URBBMEMIEBRZRGEER SRR
88,0008 7T 290,000/ 7T ©

EFEREHMzHMBERERE

EXeATRE—NTYE  BHMSAZFRET
HIRE  WRHEATANIE EMRRINREAME
EREEREMEE SREEABBERE
EZeRHBEERER  BEFSRHYARAFZ
MBER FIAETERBE ZFIE -

BENREGREARREREEMNEMET - XD AKX
MM EBAEBI SRR 2 ETYEHNRFEE
90 H MBI AZ BRADIRE -



GOING CONCERN

The Directors, having made appropriate enquiries,
consider that the Company has adequate resources
to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future and that, for this reason, it is
appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in
preparing the financial statements.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining an
adequate system of risk management and internal
controls within the Group and for reviewing their
effectiveness. The systems of risk management
and internal control are designed to facilitate
effective and efficient operations, to safeguard
assets and to ensure the quality of internal and
external reporting and compliance control and
risk management functions. It is also designed to
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that material misstatement or loss can be avoided,
and to manage and minimize risks of failure in
operation systems.

The Group has set up a risk management system
to provide directions in identifying, evaluating
and managing significant risks and is reviewed at
least on an annual basis. The senior management
of the Group identifies risks that would adversely
affect the achievement of the Group’s objectives,
and assesses and prioritizes the identified risks
according to a set of standard criteria.

The Board has engaged an independent
professional advisor to perform ongoing
monitoring of the risk management and internal
control review to assess the effectiveness of the
financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions of the Company and
the Group’s major subsidiaries on a rotation basis.
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Risk management report and internal control
report are submitted to the Audit Committee at
least once a year. The Board, through the Audit
Committee, had performed annual review on the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management
system and internal control system, including the
scope on risk management and internal control
systems, result of internal audit work and status of
compliance control.

At the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 20
March 2017, the independent professional advisor
reported their review work for the year ended 31
December 2016 performed in accordance with the
detailed risk-based internal control review plan
which was approved by the Audit Committee and
the risk management report was also circulated
to the Audit Committee for review. The Board,
through the Audit Committee, has conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management system and internal control system
for the year ended 31 December 2016. The Audit
Committee members, together with the senior
management, have also reviewed, considered
and discussed the risk management system, all
findings relating to the internal control system
and recommendations for improvement. The
Board considers the risk management system and
internal control system of the Group were effective
and adequate during the year.

The Audit Committee also reviewed and was
satisfied with the adequacy of resources,
staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and budget of the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting function.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary of the Company is
Mr. Cheng Siu Kwan, who is also the Financial
Controller of the Company. Mr. Cheng is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He fulfills
the requirement under Rules 3.28 and 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.
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The Company Secretary is responsible for providing
secretarial services to the Board and ensuring the
operation of the Company is properly complied
with Hong Kong listed companies’ regulatory
requirements as well as enhancing its corporate
governance standards.

All Directors have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary with a view to ensuring
that board procedures and all applicable rules and
regulations are followed. Company Secretary is
also the secretary of each of Board committees.
Minutes of Board meetings and meetings of all
Board committees are kept by the Company
Secretary and are available for inspection by the
Directors at all times.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Right to convene special general meeting

Pursuant to Section 74(1) of the Bermuda
Companies Act and the bye-law 62 of the Bye-
Laws of the Company, the shareholder(s) of the
Company holding at the date of the deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid-up capital of the Company as at the date
of the deposit carries the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company may request
the Board to convene a special general meeting.
The requisition must state the purposes of the
meeting, and must be signed by the requisitionists
and deposited at the registered office of the
Company and its head office and principal place
of business in Hong Kong for the attention of
Company Secretary and may consist of several
documents in like form each signed by one or
more requisitionists. If the Directors do not within
twenty-one days from the date of the deposit of
the requisition proceed duly to convene a meeting,
the requisitionists, or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all
of them, may themselves convene a meeting, but
any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the said date.
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Right to put enquiries to the Board

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about
their shareholdings to the Company’s share
registrar. Other shareholders’ enquiries can be
directed to the head office and principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong as set out
in the “CORPORATE INFORMATION” section of
this Annual Report for the attention of Company
Secretary.

Right to put forward proposals at general
meetings

Pursuant to Sections 79(1) and 79(2) of the
Bermuda Companies Act, on the requisition in
writing of either (i) any number of members of the
Company representing not less than one-twentieth
of the total voting rights of all the members having
at the date of the requisition a right to vote at the
meeting to which the requisition relates; or (ii)
not less than one hundred members, the Company
shall, at the expense of the requisitionists unless
the Company otherwise resolves:

(a) to give to members of the Company entitled
to receive notice of the next annual general
meeting notice of any resolution which may
properly be moved and is intended to be
moved at that meeting;

(b) to circulate to shareholders entitled to
have notice of any general meeting sent to
them any statement of not more than one
thousand words with respect to the matter
referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at that meeting.
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A copy or copies of requisition signed by all
requisitionists shall be deposited, with a sum
reasonably sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in giving notice of the proposed
resolution or circulating any necessary statement,
at the registered office of the Company and its
head office and principal place of business in Hong
Kong in the case of:

(i) a requisition requiring notice of a resolution,
not less than six weeks before the meeting;
and

(ii) any other requisition, not less than one week
before the meeting.

The Company will verify the requisition and upon
confirming that the requisition is proper and in
order, the Board will proceed with the necessary
procedures.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Board is obliged to provide regular, effective
and fair communication with the shareholders and
the investors of the Company. Latest information is
conveyed to the Shareholders and the investors of
the Company on a timely basis.

A Shareholder Communication Policy (the “Policy”)
was adopted by the Company in March 2012.
The Policy aims to set out the provisions with the
objective of ensuring that the latest information
of the Company is conveyed to the Shareholders
and investors on a timely basis. The Company
uses a range of communication tools to ensure
the Shareholders and the investors are kept well
informed of key business imperatives.

Corporate Governance Report

EEERRE

RTAIER - MARRBEEMHRER R EMRE
BRARFERERTIBLEEMHZREHMEBERA
BRELZHEREANAZNEIAN - LR T IAM
RARRBMBRER E%%EZ BEHERIM
ZRHAMFEM 2 BEKT

ARTBHBARBRE  —ERRBTEA
T EERBETETLERF -

B Rz %8

EEeAETRBPEARABRREREELETA
FmERZER YRKARXRRBRRIIREE
BERNER

ARBMN-E-—F=ZAERA—DRREER

R(TZBEK]) - ZBRRAEFEX S ERENRF]
A RRARRIIREEFEERRANZHER
AARIEEAZEERTIE  UBRARRKKR
BERDBBEEREIHER -

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016

39



40

Corporate Governance Report

ERERWME

Disclosure of Information

Information shall be communicated to Shareholders
and the investors mainly through the Company’s
financial reports (interim report and annual
report), annual general meetings and other general
meetings that may be convened, as well as by
making available all the disclosures submitted to
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) and its corporate
communications and other corporate publications
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange’s website and the
Company’s website.

General Meeting

Shareholders are encouraged to participate
in general meetings or to appoint proxies to
attend and vote at meetings for and on their
behalf if they are unable to attend the meetings.
Shareholders’ views on matters that affect
the Company are welcome by the Board at
shareholders’ meetings. Shareholders of the
Company are notified of shareholders’ meetings
through notices and reports or circulars sent to
them. Each item of special business in the notice of
the meeting is accompanied, where appropriate,
by an explanation for the proposed resolution. A
separate resolution is proposed by the chairman
of the meetings in respect of each separate issue,
including the re-election of Directors.

The Chairman of the Board and Chairmen of the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee or failing him/her, his/
her duly appointed delegate, are available at the
annual general meeting to answer questions with
regard to the work of these committees.
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Voting by Poll

Save as provided under the Listing Rules,
resolutions put to vote at the general meetings of
the Company (other than procedural matters) are
taken by poll. Procedures regarding the conduct
of the poll are explained to the shareholders at
the commencement of each general meeting, and
qguestions from shareholders regarding the voting
procedures are answered. The poll results are
posted on the respective websites of the Company
and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on the same
day of the poll.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company maintains a website
(www.softpower.hk) where information and
updates on the list of Directors and their roles
and functions, constitutional documents, terms of
reference of the Board committees, procedures
for shareholders to propose a person for election
as a director, announcements, circulars and
reports, etc. released to the HKExnews’ website
(www.hkexnews.hk) and other information are
posted. Information on the Company’s website will
be updated from time to time. A dedicated email
address (ir@softpower.hk) for investor enquiry
is set out in the “Contact Us” section on the
Company’s website.

Constitutional Documents

During the year, there was no significant change to
the Company’s constitutional documents.

Corporate Governance Report

TRER/RE

LIERAXETRR

BEMRAUMRSAREN  EAERRBRRAS
FREMRER(BIRF T EARZEZRRRIN) B
BT NETROR - BRBRRAE AR R
BERBERRERE  YRERRURZRFAOLRE
A - REGERNIREE B2 BITIER AR R NE
TR P2 #8Uh |

REEMFE

KN & A 4 ik (www.softpower.hk) » & & K
RAIZEHMEMMRNE BB I E S AL
(www.hkexnews.hk) H|#& 2 ER L EEHH A6 K&
B BEXH  ESeETLZEcRESE
£ REARBEEZEETNERF 2F -  BEHER
EE - UREMESR - AAFE L2 BT
RS 3T o ANFIREUE 2 [BEEMIWE » BRI
& E BRE T EH M (ir@softpower.hk) °

BEXH

RER > RRRZBEXM L EEANEE) -

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016

41



42

Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RE  HERERBE

ABOUT THE GROUP

Softpower International Limited (“Softpower
International” or the “Group”) commenced its
business as a pipe’s retail shop. After nearly 70
years of efforts, it has developed into a sizeable
company offering a wide range of pipe (including
copper tube, stainless steel and steel pipes, etc.),
related products, fittings, comprehensive services
and solutions.

The products of Softpower International are
sold either by wholesale or retail. Softpower
International offers goods storage and logistic
services for local main contractors and landlords.
The Group has also expanded its pipe business
gradually from Hong Kong into Macau. Over
the years, the Group has supplied pipes for
numerous landmark projects in Hong Kong and
Macau and has maintained a leading position in
the construction sector. Bun Kee (International)
Limited (“Bun Kee”), a flagship subsidiary of the
Group, mainly engages in the importing and selling
of a comprehensive range of pipes, fittings and
other related accessories of different materials,
applications and brand names in Hong Kong.

As a service-oriented supplier, Softpower
International has been widely recognised by
customers. By keeping abreast of the needs of
customers, it will further streamline its operating
model for better efficiency.
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Group Structure

Trading of pipes and fittings in Hong Kong and
Macau:
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Softpower International Limited
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Bun Kee

(International) Limited
W (BB BRAHE

ABOUT THIS REPORT

This report is the first Environmental, Social
and Governance Report published by Softpower
International. It aims to disclose the measures and
performance of the Group in respect of sustainable
development in a transparent and open manner,
in order to let the stakeholders to enhance
understanding of the Group.

Reporting year

All information in this report reflects the
performance of Softpower International on
environmental protection and social care for the
period from January 2016 to December 2016. In
the future, the Group will publish Environmental,
Social and Governance Report annually. The report
will be available for public inspection at any time to
consistently promote transparency of information
disclosure.

Hamerwind Logistic
Company Limited
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Bun Kee Building Material and Equipment
(Macao) Company Limited
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Reporting scope

This report focuses on the trading of pipes and
fittings of Softpower International in its principal
places of business (i.e. Hong Kong and Macau).
It covers three subsidiaries, namely Bun Kee
(International) Limited, Hamerwind Logistic
Company Limited and Bun Kee Building Material
and Equipment (Macao) Company Limited, and
includes the operation of an office in Hong Kong,
four retail shops in Hong Kong and Macau, and a
warehouse in Yuen Long. When the environmental,
social and governance work of the Group improves
and the data collection system becomes more
developed, the Group will extend the scope of
disclosure or eventually cover all of its operations.
This report does not include disclosure of
environmental key performance indicators. The
Group will carry out carbon assessment next year,
in order to further refine and standardize the
reporting indicators.

Reporting standards

This report has been prepared in accordance
with the Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide (the “ESG Reporting Guide”)
issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”). This report
gives a concise overview of the environmental,
social and governance performance of Softpower
International. The information in this report is
derived from official documents and statistics of
the Group and based on monitoring, management
and operating data provided by subsidiaries in
accordance with relevant rules of the Group. This
report has been prepared in both Chinese and
English, in case of any conflict or inconsistency
between the Chinese and English versions, the
Chinese version shall prevail.
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Feedback

Your valuable advice on the performance and
reporting methods of the Group is crucial to the
continuous improvement of the Group. You are
welcome to send your enquiries or advice about
this report by email to ir@softpower.hk for the
continuous improvement in the environmental,
social and governance work of the Group.

COMMUNICATION WITH
STAKEHOLDERS

The Hong Kong Stock Exchange has put forward
four reporting principles, namely materiality,
guantitative, balance and consistency, in the ESG
Reporting Guide as the basis of preparation of the
Environmental, Social and Governance Report.
As mentioned by the Hong Kong Stock Exchange,
the participation of stakeholders serves as the
evaluation methods of materiality. The company
is able to understand stakeholders’ opinions and
identify major environmental and social issues
through communication with its stakeholders.

In respect of Softpower International, stakeholders
refer to groups and individuals that may
significantly affect on, or be affected by the
business of the Group. Stakeholders of the
Group not only include internal employees, the
management and the Director but also external
parties such as customers, business partners,
investors, regulatory authorities and various social
communities. The Group has communicated with
key stakeholders in different channels over the
past year. In the preparation of this report, the
Group has engaged professional consultancy to
conduct a substantial analysis and considered
advices from the consultants on major issues
through the management interview so as to
formulate the future development in sustainability
for the Group.
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Communications channels with stakeholders
during the reporting period

Internal Stakeholders:

o the Directors of the Company
° Management

° Executives

o Employees

External Stakeholders:

o Investors/potential investors

o Banks

o Government/regulatory authorities
o Industrial association

o Suppliers

° Contractors

o Business partners

° Customers

o Intermediaries

o Media

Communication Channels:

Regular/Ad-hoc meetings, letters, e-mail,
telephone, seminars, site visits, company website,
internal communication and company activities.

There have been different expectations of
stakeholders towards the Group while the
business of Softpower International has impacts
on them. Looking ahead, the Group will continue
to refine the substantial analysis by improving the
communication with stakeholders and expand the
collection of opinions of stakeholders in various
channels. In addition, the Group aims to deliver
the contents and information of the report with
a quantitative, balanced and consistent reporting
principles to cater to stakeholders’ expectation.
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MESSAGE FROM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

“Every change, even a single minor change,
represents a significant step forward in the long
term prospect of the Group.”

Since its commencement of operation in 1949,
Softpower International has operated root in Hong
Kong for over 65 years and become a leader in
the pipe market. This report not only marks a new
milestone of the Group in environment, social
and governance, but also provides a new driver of
sustainable development through comprehensive
business overview and achieve higher expectations
and value for stakeholders and shareholders
respectively.

The Group is aware of the long-term severe
impact of global warming on human society and
natural environment and recognises the trend
of promoting carbon reduction and preventing
environmental pollution. As a responsible
corporation, the Group has striven to improve
the impact of its business operation on the
environment and community in addition of
strengthening the competitiveness of its brand.
Every change, even a single minor change,
represents a significant step forward in the long
term prospect of the Group.

The Group is determined to implement different
environmental measures and policies such as
reviewing carbon footprint of the Company and
its products, raising the environmental standard
of supply chains, encouraging employees active
discussion on sustainability issues and participation
in community care events and increasing disclosures
in environmental key performance indicators in the
next report.
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The sustainable development of Softpower
International requires teamwork of all employees
to establish a distinctive role model for the
industry and create long-term benefits for the
living and working environment for the citizens.
With higher expectation on transparency
and accountability towards business sector,
strengthening information disclosure and
cooperating with stakeholders will be the key
success factor of the steady growth of the Group.

Yu Ben Ansheng
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Climate change has posed unprecedented
challenges to the global economic development.
Extreme weathers caused by climate changes
directly or indirectly affect different organizations
with regard to their ability of obtaining resources
and maintaining business operation. In the climate
change conference held in Paris in 2015, 195
countries agreed to implement a greenhouse gas
emission reducing scheme in order to limit the
global temperature rises to well below 2 degrees
Celsius. China is also one of the countries that
entered into the agreement.

In line with the emission reduction trend in China,
the Company has formulated the Environmental
Policy to specify the goals and strategies of
its environmental management. Apart from
complying with environmental protection
regulations and the best practices within the
industry, the Group strives to conduct its business
activities in a way that respects, advocates and
promotes the environmental protection principles
that are recognised around the world. Its efficient
use of natural resources and energy has ensured
proper waste disposal and minimised emissions.
Meanwhile, the Group adopts a systematic
approach in its assessment, monitoring and
management of the impacts of its businesses
on the environment. The implementation of
its environmental protection measures is also
reviewed on a regular basis. Furthermore, in
order to improve its environmental protection
efforts continuously, the Group interacts with
its key stakeholders including employees,
customers, suppliers and communities with
regard to the Environmental Policy. The Group
is also considering the possibility of introducing
green concept into its advanced technologies and
incorporating environmental management into its
operation decisions. These initiatives represent its
endeavour to ensure that its organic growth is in
tandem with the sustainable development of the
society.
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Paris Agreement became effective from November
2016 with the objective to limit the global
temperature rise to well below 2 degrees Celsius
compared to pre-industrial level by the end of this
century and to further limit the rise to no more than
1.5 degrees Celsius.

EMISSIONS

Softpower International’s four shops located in
Hong Kong and Macau operate in retail business
while there is no prominent emission of pollutants
in its Hong Kong’s office. As such, the main
source of pollutants is from the operation of the
warehouses in Yuen Long, Hong Kong. The Group
has implemented corresponding management
measures with regard to its two main sources of
pollutants, being cesspool and septic tank, and
exhaust emission of trucks and forklifts.

Cesspool and septic tank waste caused by
the operation of the Company are handled
properly by companies recognized by Hong
Kong Environmental Protection Department.
During the reporting period, the Group has not
identified any non-compliance related to pollution
discharge and waste handling. However, as to the
Group, complying with the laws and regulations
only meets the basic requirement of its daily
operation. Furthermore, the Group aims to pursue
a satisfactory reduction in emission by lowering
direct or indirect emission of air pollutants,
greenhouse gases and other chemicals which
will cause damages to the ozone. The Group has
implemented a scheme to replace old automobiles
two years before. Until this year, almost 40% of
trucks have been replaced with Euro V vehicles
and 20% of old forklifts have been replaced. Not
only does such measure increase the operating
efficiency of vehicles and reduce emission of air
pollutants, but also effectively reduce fuel oil
consumption and emission of other greenhouse
gases. In the future, the Group will continue to
implement such scheme until all automobiles of
the Company are replaced with models which
are more efficient in saving energy and reducing
emission.
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USE OF RESOURCES

Improving efficiency of use of resources is also
one of the key goals of the Environmental Policy
of Softpower International. In addition to fuel
oil consumption of automobiles, the major
consumption of resources of the Group is the
electricity consumption in operating premises.
In this regard, the Group has actively promoted
energy saving concepts and reminds its employees
to turn off lights, air-conditioners and other
electricity-consumed equipment when offices are
not in use. Another key consumption of resources
of the Group is the use of papers. The Group
promotes the use of electronic communication,
while employees are encouraged to print on both
sides of papers and reuse them when printing is
necessary in order to reduce waste.

The Environment and Natural Resources

Due to the business nature, except the waste
disposal, emission of greenhouse gases and use
of resources mentioned above, the business
operation of Softpower International has not
caused material and direct impact on the
environment and natural resources.

Nevertheless, the Group has continued to strictly
comply with the laws and regulations regarding
environment protection in its daily operation,
closely monitor and evaluate the impacts of its
business on the environment to ensure the timely
identification, monitoring and management of
key environmental matters. The effectiveness of
the environmental protection measures relies on
the support from stakeholders. Therefore, the
Group strives to ensure its employees understand
the objectives of the Environmental Policy,
encourage suppliers to carry out their businesses
in a sustainable way, disclose relevant information
of its environmental performance to the public,
and actively participate in activities which are
held by green organizations to achieve continuous
improvement.

RiE  dERER/RE

RiR{ER

ReERNERANE - TR I BERCGRERBE)
MER— o R TERNMBIEFRZIN - BEE
REVHBENERBEMEEESMNENRE
e At KREESERHORAENTH - 128
BTHEEFEARAEMEE  BEER - =AM
HERERE - RI-BEEERZZNERM
EWARE  RtSBREEAETEM  F48
FETER - B 8 THRAEmENR M EM K
5K AURAIRE ©

BERXARR

Ng

)
N4

RAXBEEEA - v T EAOERY  BERE
BEMERER SN - BHBRE S ERET
BYHRERAARERENEANERTE

EEWML  FEERFLETRABRBEBR/ERE
RERBOARER - BB B RFHEXRGH IR
BHRE  DBERERSE  BEREREESE
HIRIERIA o RIRIE M AR IRBUR R 57 & &Y
SFF A SEEBOHERE TERCGRERBE)
MER  BEERNATREERN S ALER
% YAtRARRRERRBEES  BiRSH
RRERENNED  ZERENRE -

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016

51



52

Environmental, Social and Governance Report

RE  HERERBE

In order to become a green enterprise and to
ensure climate change as the core strategy of
Softpower International, the Group will study the
possibility of the establishment of Environmental
Protection Committee, incorporate environmental
management into its operation decisions and
refine internal guidelines related to environment
protection. In the long term, the Group will
formulate a sustainable developmental strategy
and roadmap to actively promote different
environmental protection initiatives.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Employment and Labour Practices
Employment

Employees are the most important assets
of Softpower International which lay the
foundation of its growth. The Group believes
that each employee should be respected. In this
regard, the Group has established a clear and
fair employment mechanism, and through the
terms of the Employment Contract and the Staff
Handbook, allows employees to understand their
interests and responsibilities. Meanwhile, the
Group encourages open communication between
the senior management and employees. Its
internal communications, employee consultation
and complaint mechanism allow employees to
understand the company policy and express their
opinions.

As an equal opportunity employer, the Group
conforms strictly to local laws related to
recruitment, such as the Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance, the Race Discrimination Ordinance,
the Sex Discrimination Ordinance, the Family
Status Discrimination Ordinance and the Disability
Discrimination Ordinance. All recruiting decisions
are only made upon job requirements, and no
job applicants will be treated unequally due
to age, gender, race, religion, marital status,
sexual orientation or disability. In addition,
the Group strives to avoid discrimination and
sexual harassments of any form in workplaces.
Definitions, complaint channels, processing
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procedures and responsible departments
related to such acts are clearly defined in the
Staff Handbook. The Group has established a
complaint mechanism which allows its employees
to lodge their complaints in written form to
department managers and/or the human resources
department. All complaints will be treated
confidentially and independently. During the
reporting period, the Group has not identified any
non-compliance or received any complaints related
to employment and labour practices.

With respect to remuneration, promotion, leaves
and benefits, there is a comprehensive internal
management system within the Group which aims
to recognise and encourage positive contribution
made by its employees. Each department head
should complete a recommendation form for pay
rise or promotion on a regular basis. Positions
and remuneration will be adjusted annually in
accordance with the results performance of the
Group, staff attendance record and performance
appraisal, as well as external factors such as
market salary trend and inflation, after the
human resources department has considered the
recommendation forms. In addition to maternity
leaves and paternity leaves as required under the
Employment Ordinance, the Group also provides
paid marriage leaves to employees based on their
length of service. Moreover, the Group provides
full-time employees with various medical benefits
such as out-patient subsidies, hospitalisation
and operation benefits and 24-hour worldwide
emergency assistance services.

Softpower International hopes each employee
can strike a balance between work and life. As
such, the Group provides its employees with
counselling and support services to assist them in
handling pressure arising from different aspects,
such as career, interpersonal relationship and
family. Furthermore, the Group flexibly allows
its employees to leave earlier on the certain
important festivals or eve of the festivals,
organises annual dinners and festival gatherings
from time to time to let them relax and enhance
their communication. Besides, the Group will
present long service awards to the employees who
have worked for the Group for a certain period of
time during the annual dinner in recognition of
their contribution.
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Health and Safety

Softpower International is of the view that the
operating efficiency of a company is closely
associated with the work environment. The Group
considers its employees’ health and safety an
important issue and strives to avoid workplace
injuries and occupational diseases. To ensure a
safe work environment for its employees, the
Group should first identify high risk position, and
then evaluate the sufficiency and effectiveness of
the existing measures, including but not limited to,
the regulations and the enforcement, supervision
and regular review of such regulations.

The Group pays extra attention to the posts which
are mainly involved in machinery operations
and physical operations in Yuen Long warehouse
during daily operation. The Group has fomulated
Warehouse Safety Code with regard to crane and
forklift operations, road safety, cargo handling,
manual handling, placing of tools, personal
protective equipment, fire prevention measures
and work arrangements under bad weathers, in
order to provide its warehouse employees with
specific and clear safety instructions. In addition,
the human resources department, from time to
time, provides the warehouse department with
the latest internal instructions, makes suggestions
and supplements to the supervisor of warehouse
department in connection with the enforcement of
the safety codes. The warehouse department head
shall also be reminded of recent safety matters
that require special attention and shall be provided
with improvement suggestions and relevant
government information. In case of any workplace
injuries, the Group has a processing system which
clearly states the procedures for employees on
how to report to the Group. The Group has also
provided insurance coverage for workplace injuries
to all employees pursuant to the Employees’
Compensation Ordinance.

Meanwhile, Softpower International is highly
concerned about the health of its employees. To
ensure a healthy work environment in the office,
the Group arranges a cleaning service company
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to regularly clean the filters of air-conditioners,
carpets and pest control, and reduce indoor
pollutants or allergens such as dust mites, dust
and mold spores. This helps improve the indoor air
quality and prevent skin and respiratory diseases.
Due to the close co-operations among different
departments, the Group has not identified any
non-compliance with regard to health and safety
during the reporting period.

Development and Training

When each new staff of warehouse starts his/her
employment, he/she is required to acknowledge
receipt of the Warehouse Safety Code to ensure
that he/she understands the safety operation
requirements. The warehouse department
also assigns experienced staff to demonstrate
the proper handling of machines and cargos
and introduce the Occupational Safety and
Health Ordinance and other applicable safety
regulations to the new staff. Moreover, the Group
arranges its employees to regularly participate
in the occupational safety and health training
programmes organised by the government or
non-government organisations. Nearly half of
the warehouse staff of the Group have now
obtained the Construction Industry Safety Training
Certificate (commonly known as “Green Card”).
In 2016, the Group arranged its employees to
attend a public seminar related to working in
a hot environment organised by the Labour
Department with the objective to raise employees’
awareness of outdoor work safety and prevention
of heatstroke.

Labour Standards

Softpower International is fully aware that child
labour and forced labour violates basic human
rights and the International Labour Conventions
and threaten social sustainability and economic
development. The Group has strictly complied
with the Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong
and the Labour Relations Law of Macau and other
applicable laws. Relevant guidelines are issued
on the Staff Handbook to ensure that its staff are
aware of all the requirements.
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In order to allow recruitment department and
officers to have better understanding of its labour
policies, Softpower International has provided
training to the relevant staff. The age of each job
applicant is strictly verified during the recruitment
process. Pursuant to its policy, the freedom of
choice of occupation is safeguarded so as to
ensure that all employment relationships are
voluntary. Where the Group changes the form of
employment due to its business development, for
example, from full time employment to contract
employment, the change shall only be valid upon
the written consent of both parties. In order to
safeguard the rights and interests of employees,
where employees are required to work on rest
days under emergency circumstances, prior
consent from its employees shall be received and
compensatory leave shall be provided. During the
reporting period, the Group has not identified any
non-compliance related to child labour or forced
labour.

Softpower International is of the view that
compliance with laws is the basic requirement of
its daily operations. In the future, the Group will
step up promotion of the Policy on Prohibition
of Child Labour among its suppliers and other
business partners, so as to avoid child labour or
forced labour in the supply chain.

The International Labour Organization (ILO) is a
specialised agency of the United Nations which
promulgates labour standards in the form of
International Labour Conventions (ILCs) and
Recommendations with the objective of raising
working and living standards throughout the world.
China is one of the founding member states and
permanent members of the ILO. Currently, a total
of 41 ILCs are applied to Hong Kong covering issues
such as conditions of work and employment policy.
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OPERATING PRACTICE
Supply Chain Management

Softpower International attaches great important
to the relationship with its suppliers. Through
cooperation, the Group hopes to improve the
environmental protection and social contribution
of the entire supply chain with high corporate
ethical standard and persistence in sustainable
development. To achieve this goal, the Group has
formulated a supply chain management policy for
effective management of its supply chain.

In accordance with laws and regulations, the Group
requires its suppliers to respect the international
principles of fair business practice, human rights,
environmental protection, labour safety and
prohibiting child labour. Its initiatives begin with
procurement where the Group takes into account
environmental impacts of products in making
procurement decisions. The Group promises to
try its best to procure products which are green-
labelled, energy-saving or water-saving, harmless
and non-toxic, or designed for recycling and reuse.

The Group assesses the environmental protection
and social contribution of suppliers when
determining cooperation partners. The Group
also evaluates its existing suppliers regularly
and reviews and improves its assessment scope
and criteria from time to time, in response to
the public expectation on its environmental
protection contribution. In addition, the Group
supports fair market competition by encouraging
suppliers and contractors to provide environment-
friendly products and services at a competitive
price. To ensure effective execution of its policies,
the Group continues to provide employees with
information relating to environment-friendly
procurement for deeper understanding of the
relationship between environmental issues
and procurement. In the future, the Group will
regularly review its supply chain management
policy and use more environment-friendly
products which satisfy its technical needs.
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Product Responsibility

Softpower International mainly engages in the sale
of a wide range of pipes. As a seller of construction
materials, the Group has strict requirements for its
product specifications and quality.

With an emphasis on the manufacturing process
of suppliers, the Group requires product materials
to be harmless to health with minimal impact on
the environment. To this end, the Group maintains
close and two-way communication with suppliers.
It also tests the reliability, compatibility and safety
standard of products, in order to ensure that
products provided by suppliers can obtain relevant
certificates and comply with the Waterworks
Regulations of the Water Supplies Department
in Hong Kong and the Regulations on Water
Drainage in Macau, as well as the specifications
and quality requirements of customers. The
Group also encourages its suppliers to obtain
and present internationally-recognised quality
and safety marks, so as to further improve the
confidence of customers in its products. In case of
complaints from customers about product quality,
relevant departments of the Group will visit the
construction sites of the customers as necessary
for investigation and immediate follow-up.

The Group also attaches great importance to
customer privacy and intellectual property right.
All data and information about customers or
business partners received by employees during
their employment are confidential, and shall not
be used, either directly or indirectly, or disclosed
to anyone. The Group wishes to maintain fair
market competition and protect the interest of
its customers and business partners through
employee education. During the reporting period,
the Group did not identify any non-compliance
case related to product liability.
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Anti-corruption

With its commitment to integrity, Softpower
International pays great attention to the personal
characters of job applicants apart from their
knowledge and skills during the recruitment
process. The Group believes that a reliable
team can enhance the sense of belonging of
employees and attract more high-quality staff.
As such, through its transparent human resource
management system, the Group clearly specifies
its requirements on issues such as conflict of
interest and corruption, so as to foster a corporate
culture of integrity and honesty.

Pursuant to the Employment Contract and the
Staff Handbook of Softpower International,
employees are prohibited from receiving bribes
or benefits unless approved by the Group. Rules
have also been formulated to specify the measures
for dealing with gifts and entertainments of
insignificant value. For gifts and entertainments
exceeding the maximum value, employees must
not accept unless approval is obtained from the
management. Employee who intends to provide
gifts and entertainments to customers must fill in
the “Application Form of Entertainment Expenses”
and make relevant explanations. Such application
may be approved by the management subject to
the local laws and regulations.

The anti-corruption measures of the Group are
proven effective. During the reporting period, no
litigation was initiated against the Group and its
employees. The performance of the Group not only
won the trust of customers, but also enhanced the
employees’ attachment to the Group and created a
fair environment for competition.
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COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

Softpower International believes that employees
are the major force to improve social well-being
and create more social value. In pursuit of its
mission of making contribution to the society,
the Group encouraged its employees, customers
and partners to participate in volunteering or
charitable fund-raising activities to serve the
community. The idea of repaying the society has
long been shared by the Group which has a primary
focus on the elderly, teenagers and low-income
families.

In October 2016, several employees of the Group
voluntarily participated in the “2016 Community
Charity Activity” sponsored by The Hong Kong
Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Association
Limited. During the activity, they distributed
free rice to the grassroots families and helped
the elderly to replace LED bulbs, totalling
approximately 20 hours of volunteering work. They
expressed their love and care for eight families and
elderly in need.
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Ge Benefit Corporation highlights the idea that enterprises should not only focus on the interestsh
shareholders, but should also attach emphasis on other issues including employees, environmental
protection and social equality. In order to achieve certification as a “Benefit Corporation”, an
enterprise must create a material positive impact on the society and the environment; redefine its
fiduciary duty and consider the non-financial interests when making decisions; and report its social
and environmental performance to the public on an annual basis.
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors”)
have pleasure in presenting their report together
with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of its subsidiaries
are set out in Note 32 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the
year by operating segments is set out in Note 5 to
the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 91.

The board of directors of the Company (the
“Board”) does not recommend the payment of a
final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2016.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during
the year and a discussion on the Group’s future
business development, possible risks and
uncertainties that the Group may be facing are set
out in the sections headed “Chairman’s Statement”
and “Management Discussion and Analysis” of this
Annual Report.

The details of financial risk management of
the Group are set out in Note 3 to the financial
statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the
year using financial key performance indicators is
set out in the section headed “Five-Year Financial
Summary” of this Annual Report.
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The compliance with relevant laws and regulations
which have a significant impact on the Group is set
out in this “Report of Directors” and the section
headed “Corporate Governance Report” of this
Annual Report.

The details of social responsibilities and services
and environmental policies are set out in the
section headed “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” of this Annual Report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Details of the distributable reserves of the
Company as at 31 December 2016 are set out in
Note 29 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in properties, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in Note 13 to
the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company are set out in Note 21 to the financial
statements.

BORROWINGS

Particulars of borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2016 are set out in Note 23 to the
financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares
during the year. Neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the
Company’s shares during the year.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights
under the Company’s bye-laws or the Bermuda
Companies Act, being the jurisdiction in which the
Company was incorporated.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as
at 31 December 2016 are set out in Note 32 to the
financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and
up to the date of this report are:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lai Guanglin (Chairman)
Mr. Yu Ben Ansheng (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Lai Fulin

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. U Kean Seng

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Wong Yee Shuen, Wilson

Mr. Chen Wei Wen

Ms. Yang Li (resigned on 1 September 2016)

Mr. Guan Zhiqgiang (appointed on 1 September 2016)

In accordance with bye-law 99 of the Bye-laws
of the Company, Mr. Lai Guanglin and Mr. Lai
Fulin will retire from office by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. Mr. Lai
Guanglin, being eligible, will offer himself for re-
election as a Director. Mr. Lai Fulin has indicated
to the Company that he will not offer himself for
re-election as a Director at the annual general
meeting.
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In accordance with bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws
of the Company, Mr. Guan Zhigiang will hold office
until the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, will offer himself for re-election.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE
OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each independent
non-executive Director an annual confirmation of
his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and the Company considers that all of
them are independent.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of Directors and senior
management are set out in the section headed
“Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management” of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT

None of the Directors offering themselves for
re- election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company has entered into
any service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries, which is not terminable
by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors and their respective
associates has an interest in any business which
competes or may compete with the business in
which the Group engaged.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme approved by the
shareholders of the Company on 24 June 2004 (the
“2004 Scheme”) which expired on 23 June 2014.
Thereafter, no further options will be granted
under the 2004 Scheme but the subsisting options
granted thereunder prior to the expiry date will
continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance
with the terms of the 2004 Scheme.

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 21 May, 2015, the shareholders of the
Company approved the adoption of a new share
option scheme (the “2015 Scheme”) under which
the directors of the Company may grant options
to eligible persons to subscribe for the Company’s
shares subject to the terms and conditions as
stipulated therein. Unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, the 2015 Scheme will remain valid for a
period of 10 years from the date of its adoption.

1. The 2004 Scheme
The details of 2004 Scheme are as follows:
(a) Purpose

The purpose of the 2004 Scheme is to
provide the Company with a flexible
means of giving incentive and/or
rewarding the participants.

(b) Participants of the Scheme

The Board may offer to grant options
to the participants which means (i)
any Director (including any executive
director, non- executive director or
independent non- executive director)
of any member of the Group; (ii)
any employee (whether full-time
or part-time) of any member of the
Group; (iii) any consultant, adviser,
supplier, customer or sub-contractor
of the Group; and (iv) any other
person whatsoever from time to time
determined by the Board as having
contributed to the development, growth
or benefit of the Group.
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(c)

(d)

Total number of shares available for
issue under the Scheme

The total number of shares of the
Company which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted
under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of the general meeting of
the Company approving the Scheme.
The number of shares may be refreshed
by the approval of the shareholders
and the refreshed limit of the number
of shares must not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company
as the date of the approval of the
refreshed limit. The maximum number
of shares of the Company which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company must
not exceed 30% of the total number of
shares of the Company in issue from
time to time.

The total number of shares available
for issue upon exercise of all options
were granted under the Scheme are
19,300,000 Shares, representing
approximately 1.45% of the total
number of shares of the Company in
issue as at the date of this report.

Maximum entitlement of each
participant

Total number of shares of the Company
issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant
(including exercised or outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall
not exceed 1% of the total number of
shares in issue as at the date of grant.
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(e)

(f)

(9)

Minimum period for options to be held

No minimum period for which an option
must be held before it can be exercised
unless otherwise specified in the
relevant offer letter.

Period and payment on acceptance of
options

Pursuant to the Scheme, HKS$10 is
payable by the grantee to the Company
on acceptance of the option within
28 days from the date of grant of the
option.

Basis determining the subscription
price

The subscription price of a share in
respect of any particular option granted
under the Scheme shall be a price
determined by the Board and notified
to the participants and shall be at least
the highest of (a) the closing price of the
shares as stated in The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) daily quotation sheet
on the date on which the options are
deemed to be granted and accepted
in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme (the “Commencement Date”),
which must be a business day; (b) the
average closing price of the shares
as stated in the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for
the five business days immediately
preceding the Commencement Date;
and (c) the nominal value of the shares.

(e)

(f)

(g)
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(h)

Life of the Scheme

Subject to earlier termination by the
Company at general meeting or by
the Board, the life of the Scheme
commenced from 24 June 2004, date of
adoption, and ended on 23 June 2014.

Details of options granted, exercised,
lapsed, cancelled and outstanding
under the Scheme during the year (the
information of exercise price, number
and share price of the Company is
disclosed on the basis of the information
after the Share Consolidation became
effective) are as follows:

(h)

FHRIZHEHA

BRARBRBERAS LIHEEFSR
BRIEHN  FEZ2ERHAH_FFT
FRAZTHARKEH)EE—F
—NFERAZT=HAIE

REEA - BRIBFFEIERE 1768~ X
o I REARITEMERE S
(BRAITEEE - 8B RROHERERT)
RIBERHE FHES B ER TS A
T

Movement during the year

FRNEH
Held as at Held as at
1January Granted 31 December
Exercise 2016 and 2016
Price HKS RZZ—RFE  accepted RZE—-RE
Name of Directors Dateofgrant  {T{E({E —fB—-H 2fMH  Exercised Lapsed Cancelled +ZRA=+—H
EERE i B & ET L] it & BfT{E B&N [2§:3 ] 2]
Lai Fulin ete?) 3/12/2009 0.71 5,000,000 = = = = 5,000,000
FR A3k (i)
U Kean Seng "ote ) 3/12/2009 0.71 3,000,000 = = = = 3,000,000
SEp )
Wong Yee Shuen,
Wilson Mete ) 3/12/2009 0.71 1,000,000 = = = = 1,000,000
DN EHGE)
Chen Wei Wen M2 5/5/2010 0.83 1,000,000 = = = = 1,000,000
ﬁ @ X (Kiit2)
Yang LiMete3) 8/6/2011 0.392 1,000,000 = - 1,000,000 = =
15 i)
(resigned on 1 September 2016)
(R=ZF—AFAA—HFE)
11,000,000 = - 1,000,000 = 10,000,000
Employees Motes184) 3/12/2009 0.71 9,300,000 = = = = 9,300,000
1@ g (Mat1R4)
20,300,000 - - 1,000,000 = 19,300,000
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Notes:

1. The options granted to these grantees are vested in
stages and be exercised in the following manner:

Maximum percentage of options exercisable

AT BRERR AN
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Hik

1L BTFRSABANBBEESRESE  LETHH
AT -

Period for exercise of the relevant percentage of the options

TR R D 2 BR

20%
20%
20%
20%
20%

2. The options granted to these grantees are vested in
stages and be exercised in the following manner:

Maximum percentage of options exercisable

ATz BRERES AT

3/6/2010 — 2/12/2019
3/6/2011 — 2/12/2019
3/6/2012 — 2/12/2019
3/6/2013 — 2/12/2019
3/6/2014 — 2/12/2019

2. RETIZFARANBRESOEERREEB  WRATH
HAITE

Period for exercise of the relevant percentage of the options

TTEERE R R Ot 2 BR

20%
20%
20%
20%
20%

3. The options granted to this grantee are vested in stages
and be exercised in the following manner:

Maximum percentage of options exercisable

AT BRERR AN

5/11/2010 — 4/5/2020
5/11/2011 — 4/5/2020
5/11/2012 — 4/5/2020
5/11/2013 — 4/5/2020
5/11/2014 — 4/5/2020

3. BRTZABRANBRERSEERSE  LETHHH
17fE

Period for exercise of the relevant percentage of the options

TTEEARRARE A B ot 2 HIFR

20%
20%
20%
20%
20%

4. Vesting of options granted to certain employees is
subject to achievement of profit target.

Details of the fair value of options granted under
the Scheme during the year ended 31 December
2016 and the accounting policy adopted for the
options are set out in Note 21 and Note 2 to the
financial statements respectively.

8/12/2011 - 7/6/2021
8/12/2012 - 7/6/2021
8/12/2013 - 7/6/2021
8/12/2014 — 7/6/2021
8/12/2015 — 7/6/2021

4. RBRTITETEREZEREAZIGENEEANEETE
FESR -
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2.

The 2015 Scheme

The details of 2015 Scheme are as follows:

(a)

(b)

Purpose

The purpose of the 2015 Scheme
is to recognize and acknowledge
the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made
by the participants to the Group, to
motivate the participants to optimize
their performance and efficiency for the
benefit of the Group, and to maintain
or attract business relationship with the
participants whose contributions are or
may be beneficial to the growth of the
Group.

Participants

The Board may offer to grant options
to the participants which means (i)
any director (including any executive
director, non-executive director or
independent non-executive director)
of any member of the Group; (ii) any
employee (whether in full time or part-
time employment) of any member
of the Group; (iii) any consultant,
adviser, supplier, customer or sub-
contractor of the Group, and (iv) any
other person whatsoever from time to
time determined by the Board as having
contributed to the development, growth
or benefit of the Group.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

Total number of shares available for
issue under the Scheme

The total number of shares of the
Company which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted
under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of the general meeting of
the Company approving the Scheme.
The number of shares may be refreshed
by the approval of the shareholders
and the refreshed limit of the number
of shares must not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company
as the date of the approval of the
refreshed limit. The maximum number
of shares of the Company which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company must
not exceed 30% of the total number of
shares of the Company in issue from
time to time.

The total number of shares available for
issue under the Scheme are 133,327,000
Shares, representing 10% of the total
number of shares of the Company in
issue as at the date of this report.

Maximum entitlement of each
participant

Total number of shares of the Company
issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant
(including exercised or outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall
not exceed 1% of the total number of
shares in issue as at the date of grant.

Minimum period for options to be held

No minimum period for which an option
must be held before it can be exercised
unless otherwise specified in the
relevant offer letter.

(c)

(d)

(e)
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(f)

(9)

(h)

Period and payment on acceptance of
options

Pursuant to the Scheme, HKS$10 is
payable by the grantee to the Company
on acceptance of the option within
28 days from the date of grant of the
option.

Basis determining the subscription
price

The subscription price of a share in
respect of any particular option granted
under the Scheme shall be a price
determined by the Board and notified
to the participants and shall be at least
the highest of (a) the closing price of the
shares as stated in The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”) daily quotation sheet
on the date on which the options are
deemed to be granted and accepted
in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme (the “Commencement Date”),
which must be a business day; (b) the
average closing price of the shares
as stated in the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for
the five business days immediately
preceding the Commencement Date;
and (c) the nominal value of the shares.

Life of the Scheme

Subject to earlier termination by the
Company at general meeting or by
the Board, the life of the Scheme
commenced from 21 May 2015, the date
of adoption, and ended on 20 May 2025.

As at 31 December 2016, no share
option was granted by the Company
under the 2015 Scheme.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

The interests of the directors in the share options
of the Company are separately disclosed in the
section headed “SHARE OPTION SCHEME” above.

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short
positions of the Directors and chief executive of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”)) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”), were set out below:

Long positions in the shares and underlying share
of the Company

Name of Directors Capacity

ExER 517

Interest of controlled corporation
RiEH AR R

Lai Guanglin

Yu Ben Ansheng Beneficial owner/Interest of

BTHAE controlled corporation
EnA AN/ ZEAEEER

Notes:

1. These shares are held by Singapore Zhongxin Investment

Company Limited, which is wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. Lai Guanglin, an executive Director and
the Chairman of the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Lai is
deemed to be interested in such shares under the SFO.

2. These shares are held by King Jade Holdings Limited,
which is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Yu Ben
Ansheng, an executive Director and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Yu is deemed to
be interested in such shares under the SFO.
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Save as disclosed above and in the section
headed “SHARE OPTION SCHEME” above, as at
31 December 2016, none of the Directors or chief
executive or their respective associates had any
interests or short positions in shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO
or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, the interests or short
positions of the following persons or corporations,
other than the Directors or chief executive of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO were as follows:

Long position in share and underlying share of the
Company

Name of shareholders

BRBE

Capacity
{3

Beneficial owner

EDBEBA

Singapore Zhongxin Investment
Company Limited ™ore 2/iit2)

Li Juan (Vete2)
Zs §8 (Hit2)

King Jade Holdings Limited (Note 3//:3)

Interest of spouse

FofBEas

Beneficial owner

BEnERA
Notes:
1. Singapore Zhongxin Investment Company Limited is

wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Lai Guanglin, an
executive Director and the Chairman of the Company.
Accordingly, Mr. Lai is deemed to be interested in such
shares under the SFO.

2. Ms. Li Juan, the spouse of Mr. Lai Guanglin, is also
deemed to be interested in Mr. Lai’s interest in the
Company under the SFO.

3. King Jade Holdings Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. Yu Ben Ansheng, an executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Accordingly,
Mr. Yu is deemed to be interested in such shares under
the SFO.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016,
the Company had not been notified by any persons
or corporations, other than the Directors or chief
executive of the Company, who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the business of the Group were entered into or
existed during the year.

DONATIONS

Donations for charitable made by the Group during
the year amounted to HK$8,900.

SHARES ISSUED

The Company has not issued any share during the
year ended 31 December 2016.

DEBENTURE ISSUED

The Company has not issued any debenture during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed under the section headed
“SHARE OPTION SCHEME” above, no equity-linked
agreements were entered into by the Group, or
existed during the year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws, every
Director shall be entitled to be indemnified out
of the assets of the Company against all losses or
liabilities which he/she may sustain or incur in or
about the execution of the duties of his/her office
or otherwise in relation thereto.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’
and officers’ liability insurance coverage for the
Directors and officers of the Group throughout the
year.
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MATERIAL INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTION, ARRANGEMENT OR
CONTRACT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as the disclosure of related party transactions
set out in Note 28 to the financial statements, no
Director or an entity connected with Director had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
in any transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which
the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party
during the year.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER’S
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

There was no contract of significance between
any members of the Group and the Company’s
controlling shareholders subsisting at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the section headed “SHARE
OPTION SCHEME” above, at no time during the
year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION

As mentioned in the announcement dated 11 May
2016 and the circular dated 15 July 2016 of the
Company, on 11 May 2016, Mao Xing Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
(the “Lender”), entered into a loan agreement
(the “Loan Agreement”) with China Victory
International Holdings Limited, (the “Borrower”),
pursuant to which the Lender has conditionally
agreed to grant to the Borrower a loan facility in
the amount of up to US$10,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$77,746,000) upon and subject
to the terms and conditions set out therein.
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As Mr. Lai Guanglin, an executive Director, the
Chairman and a controlling shareholder, holding
approximately 57.79% of the issued share capital
of the Company, is interested in approximately
48.25% of the issued share capital of the Borrower
through his interest in Agria Corporation, the
Borrower is an associate of Mr. Lai Guanglin and
therefore a connected person of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. As such,
the transactions contemplated under the Loan
Agreement constitute continuing connected
transactions for the Company under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

The annual caps of the principal loan outstanding
for the financial years ended/ending 31 December
2016, 31 December 2017, 31 December 2018 and
period ending 1 August 2019 were USS$10,000,000
for each year/period. The annual caps of the
interest amounts for financial years ended/
ending 31 December 2016, 31 December 2017, 31
December 2018 and period ending 1 August 2019
were US$450,000, US$1,100,000, USS1,100,000
and USS650,000 respectively (“Annual Caps”).
The Annual Caps of the principal loan outstanding
and interest amounts were approved by the
shareholders of the Company at the Company’s
special general meeting held on 1 August 2016.

The independent non-executive directors of the
Company have reviewed the continuing connected
transaction and confirmed that (i) the entering into
of the Loan Agreement, although is not conducted
in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group, is in the interests of the Company and the
shareholders as a whole; and (ii) the terms of the
loan agreement and the Annual Caps are on normal
commercial terms and are fair and reasonable.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on
the Group’s continuing connected transaction in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note
740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Purblic Accountants.
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The auditor has issued an unqualified letter
containing its findings and conclusions in respect
of the above mentioned continuing connected
transaction in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to the Stock
Exchange.

Save as disclosed above and in Note 28 to the
financial statements, during the year, there
were no connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions of the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules which are
required to comply with any of the reporting,
announcement or independent shareholders’
approval requirements under the Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the
year attributable to the Group’s major suppliers
and customers are as follows:

Purchases
- the largest supplier 28.48%
- five largest suppliers combined 59.87%

Sales
— the largest customer 6.23%
= five largest customers combined 21.88%

None of the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) had an interest in the major suppliers
or customers noted above.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

Details of the compliance with corporate
governance code of the Company are set out in
the “CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT” of this
Annual Report.

Softpower International Limited EAHERERAT

BRI E RIZ E AR RIZE 1445615k - 3 Ll i5E
MEXSHHBREABLNG  ERHABEEH L
MFRFEER 5 2 BIR MR - ARRIERBR
PITHR XA BRAM K 4 2 B AN o

B bt R BA SRR M s 28 B - MR - K
REBEET ETRANFAEREHERE L
MARRETRR  AMSELRRIERE 2B

FEEFRRMER

AEEFEZEHREEFAEFPFEARND BTG 2 ERER
HEBRMEWT -

g
— A FERE28.48%
— RAARHEEAEE59.87%

- ®mAKF6.23%
— RAAREFAF21.88%
REFE HEBMBALISTARE(GAESTANE

BARBIIAS%IA EF)BHE Ealt 2 H Bk
BEPHEA 2 I -

BRAARRETREERTNFBRRAFR
7 o



AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee consists of two independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Yee
Shuen, Wilson and Mr. Chen Wei Wen, and a non-
executive Director, namely Mr. U Kean Seng.

By reference to “A Guide for the Formation of An
Audit Committee” published by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, written
terms of reference which describe the authority
and duties of the audit committee were prepared
and adopted by the Board of the Company.

The annual results have been reviewed by the
audit committee of the Company.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available
to the Company and within the knowledge of
the Directors, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float required under the Listing
Rules as at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board

Lai Guanglin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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To the Shareholders of Softpower International Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of
Softpower International Limited (the “Company”)

and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages
91 to 171, which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2016;

. the consolidated income statement for the
year then ended;

o the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the year then
ended;

o the consolidated statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial

statements, which include a summary of
significant accounting policies.
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Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group as
at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and
have been properly prepared in compliance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matters identified in our audit are
summarised as follows:

o Net realisable value of inventories
o Provision for impairment of trade receivables

o Impairment of loan to a related company
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Key audit matter

MEEER

Net realisable value of inventories
Refer to notes 4 and 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

As at 31 December 2016, inventories of
the Group amounted to approximately
HKS$159 million. As described in the Basis of
preparation and accounting policies in note
2(h) to the consolidated financial statements,
inventories are carried at the lower of cost
and net realisable value.

Management applied judgment in
determining the appropriate provisions for
obsolete inventories and inventories with net
realisable value below cost. Net realisable
value is determined based upon a detailed
analysis of the aging of inventories on a
product-by-product basis, and with reference
to their latest invoice prices and current
market conditions. An impairment provision
of approximately HK$23 million has been
recorded to reduce the carrying values of
certain inventories to their estimated net
realisable value.

We focused on this area due to the size of
the balances and the judgment involved
by management in determining the net
realisable value of the inventories.
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How our audit addressed the Key audit matter
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Our procedures in relation to management’s assessment on net
realisable value of inventories included:

— We understood and evaluated the appropriateness and
consistency of the basis management used in estimating the
level of provision for inventories by comparing the historical
accuracy of inventory provisioning, on a sample basis, to the
realised amount; and the level of inventory write-offs during
the year.

— Checked, on a sample basis, the accuracy of inventories aging
used by management to estimate the appropriate provision for
slow moving and obsolete inventories.

— Performed audit analytics on stock holding and movement
data to identify products with indication of slow moving or
obsolescence.

— Compared the carrying amounts of a sample of inventories
to their net realisable value through a detailed review of
sale subsequent to the year end to check for completeness
of the associated provision. Where there are no subsequent
sales of the respective products after the year end, we
challenged management as to the realisable value of the
products, corroborating explanations with the aging, sales
orders, historical margins and marketability of the respective
inventories, as appropriate.

Based on the procedures performed, we found the assumptions of
management in relation to assessment on net realisable value of
inventories to be supportable by available evidence.
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Key audit matter

MEETER

Provision for impairment of trade receivables
Refer to notes 4 and 17 to the consolidated
financial statements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group held gross
trade receivables of approximately HK$129
million with provision for impairment of trade
receivables of approximately HKS2 million.

Management applied judgement in
determining the appropriate provision for
impairment of trade receivables. Provisions
are determined based upon a detailed
analysis of trade receivables aging on a
customer-by-customer basis, with reference
to their settlement subsequent to the year
end, and financial condition of the respective
customers. A provision of approximately
HKS$2 million has been recorded to reduce
the carrying values of certain receivables to
their estimated recoverable amounts as at 31
December 2016.

We focused on this area due to the size of
the balances and the judgment involved by
management in determining the recoverable
amounts of the receivables.
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Our procedures in relation to management’s assessment on
provision for impairment of trade receivables included:

— We understood and evaluated the controls by which
management determined the recoverable amount of
receivables and the consistency of the basis and the estimation
process.

— Checked, on a sample basis, for the accuracy of trade
receivables aging used by management to estimate the
appropriate provision for impairment.

— Performed audit analytics on aging profile of trade receivables,
and by making reference to settlement received after the year
end, if any, to identify aged receivables or potential receivables
in dispute for which no provision had been made.

— Where settlement had not been received subsequent
to the year end for those older unprovided receivables
beyond the credit period as at year end, we challenged
management as to the recoverability of these receivables,
corroborating explanations with underlying documentation and
correspondence with the relevant customer.

— Reviewed the circumstances of all major receivables provided
against with reference to their credit terms, overdue period,
settlement history, and/or amount in dispute as appropriate to
determine the reasonableness of the amount provided.

Based on the procedures performed, we found the assumptions of
management in relation to assessment on provision for impairment
of trade receivables to be supportable by available evidence.
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Key audit matter

MREER

Impairment of loan to a related company
Refer to notes 4, 17 and 28 (d) to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group held a
loan to a related company of approximately
HKS$78 million.

Management applied judgement in
determining the appropriate provision for
impairment of loan to the related company.
The loan is secured by the entire issued
shares of the related company, which are
not publicly traded, and guaranteed by a
holding company of the related company (the
“Guarantor”). The loan is interest bearing
and repayable by July 2019 as detailed in
note 28(d) to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management reviewed the financial
conditions of the related company and the
Guarantor, taking into account the settlement
history of the related interest elements, and
concluded that no provision for impairment
is required for such loan as at 31 December
2016.

We focused on this area due to the size of
the balance and the judgment involved by
management in determining the recoverable
amount of the loan.
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How our audit addressed the Key audit matter

BB mMUERRREER

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment
assessment on the loan receivable included:

— We reviewed the loan agreement and obtained direct

confirmation from the related company on the balance and
terms of the loan as at 31 December 2016 with no exception.

— Checked, on a sample basis, the accuracy of interest payment

received and whether they are in accordance with the terms of
the loan.

— We challenged management as to the recoverability of the loan,

corroborating explanations with the latest financial information
of the related company and the Guarantor and correspondence
with the relevant parties.

Based on the procedures performed, we found the assumptions of
management in relation to assessment on provision for impairment
of loan to the related company to be supportable by available
evidence.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

YRS S

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible
for the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Audit
Committee for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible
for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT
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Responsibilities of Directors and Audit
Committee for the Consolidated Financial
Statements (cont’d)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report
WAL HENEE

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(cont’d)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(cont’d)

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the
directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements
(cont’d)

We also provide the audit committee with a
statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit
committee, we determine the matter that was of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and
is therefore the key audit matter. We describe
the matter in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting

in this independent auditor’s report is Mak Tze
Leung, William.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 March 2017
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Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other losses, net

Selling and distribution costs

General and administrative
expenses

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance income/(costs), net

Profit before income tax
Tax expense

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted

Consolidated Income Statement

= A, =3
el
For the year ended 31 December 2016
HE_T—AE+-_A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—REFE —2—hfF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
MEE Ti#&wT FETT
WA 5 619,203 611,534
SHE A 7 (434,588) (445,801)
EH 184,615 165,733
HfhE5ia 558 6 (4,113) (1,907)
SHE M SHA A 7 (20,833) (23,226)
—mEITHER
7 (105,172) (100,971)
# s | 54,497 39,629
B iU A 9 5,239 1,282
W& 9 (1,876) (1,326)
A (BR)F58E s N S 1 ) (44)
A& A 57,860 39,585
HIEX 0 10 (7,297) (5,562)
REE 5 F 50,563 34,023
A B
KARERFEA 50,572 34,023
FRIER RS (9) -
50,563 34,023
HK cents HK cents
& el
B AT
EARNE#S 11 3.79 2.55

The notes on pages 98 to 171 are an integral part of ~ £ 98F 1718 Z MisE Al E4R 4 M5k 2 B2
these consolidated financial statements. B o
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

FezEmiaR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BHE-Z—RE+-_A=1+—HILFE

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:
Item that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss

Actuarial gain/(loss) on post-

employment benefit obligations,

net of tax

Item that may be subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss

Currency translation differences

Other comprehensive income/
(loss) for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

The notes on pages 98 to 171 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

Note
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2016 2015
—NE —E—RHE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FH&TT
50,563 34,023

91 (340)

404 246

495 (94)
51,058 33,929
51,067 33,929

(9) -

51,058 33,929
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Loan to a related company
Pledged certificate of deposit
Rental deposits and other assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Tax recoverable

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and bank balances

Total assets

RE
FFREN R E

M= - BB MR E
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E R FRE
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FE

B 5 IR

BE - BARE
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Ba RIRTTEH

HRE

The notes on pages 98 to 171 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

Note
lbg=d

13
17
19
17

16
17

17
18

19
20

FeBkiniE
As at 31 December 2016
REB—AFt+-A=+-8

2016 2015
—E—REFE —2—hfF
HK$’000 HKS$’000
F#T FHEIT
5,409 5,619
77,746 ¥
10,000 .
6,732 6,635
99,887 12,254
159,439 164,114
127,180 113,588
23,625 24,346
1,651 1,672

17 80

37,000 61,000
149,374 154,360
498,286 519,160
598,173 531,414

171B 2 MERUFEE B RER 2B
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

FeaMBkniE
As at 31 December 2016
R-F—AF+=A=+—~

EQUITY

Equity holders

Share capital

Reserves
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Taxation payable
Borrowings

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

2016 2015
“B-RE —ZT—hF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BFE Ti#&T FETT
Ega
EBaBEA
& 7 21 26,665 26,665
B 22 409,611 358,461
436,276 385,126
FEE AR 1 7 (8) _
HEs 436,268 385,126
afE
EREIERE
RIEMIEEE 24 181 137
HiIEnsatE 3,457 3,737
3,638 3,874
mEEE
B 5 M E RN FIE 25 80,546 66,641
e IR 3,730 2,730
BE 23 73,991 73,043
158,267 142,414
HamE 161,905 146,288
HESRAR 598,173 531,414
mEEERE 340,019 376,746
HEERTDAR 439,906 389,000

The financial statements on pages 91 to 171 were
approved by the board of Directors on 24 March
2017 and were signed on its behalf:

Lai Guanglin

Director %

The notes on pages 98 to 171 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GRESEDE

At 1 January 2015

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income:
Actuarial loss on post-employment benefit
obligations, net of tax

Currency translation differences

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with owners:
Share based payment
Transfer upon lapse of share options

At 31 December 2015

RZZ-1%-F-H

RERER
EfEENE
BRLENERY
FERR Hk
i
EHREZE

MEREENEAR
EREALS:

WRlD BERAM
RERERNER

HEZT—

For the year en

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARAERRR ARG

ded 31 December 2016

NETZA=+—HILFE

The notes on pages 98 to 171 are an integral part of

these consolidated financial statements.

Share
based
Share  Share  Capital  Merger Statutory ~ Other Exchange payment Retained

capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve earnings  Total

WRiA
) |
RE REE AAGE AEE fRE AtRR EXRE (7GR REEN g8
HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000
TEr Tén Tén TEr TEn TEn ThEr TEr TEn TEn
26665 126618 34115 3,700 pl! 519 457 5338 153641 351,077
- - - - - - - - 303 3403
- - - - - (340) - - - (340)
- - - - - - 26 - - 26
- - - - - (340) 26 - 303 3399
- - - - - - - W - W
- - - - - - - 19 W -
26,665 126618 34115 3,700 yl} 179 703 5266 187,85 385,126
FI8EI7TIE MR FHEEVBMER R
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

oa=g¥=3 1 IES

For the year ended 31 December 2016
HEZE-ZF

At 1 January 2016 R-F-E-A-A
Profit for the year KER R
Other comprehensive income: 2 ENE -
Actuarial gain on ERGENER
post-employment benefit MRENE
obligations, net of tax il
Currency translation differences ~ SHHEZ£E
Total comprehensive income AEEZE
for the year Yaia%
Transactions with owners: HEENIR
Share based payment R BER
BRI
Transfer upon lapse of share R RERH
options L
Capital from non-controlling SRR
interests &4
At 31 December 2016 WZE-1E
+-A=1-A

The notes on pages 98 to 171 are an integral part

—RNF+ZA=+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FORHERAARKEDSR
Share

hased Non-

Share  Share  Capital ~ Merger Statutory ~ Other Exchange payment Retained controlling
capital premium  reserve  reserve reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve earnings interests  Total

Uik

BERY Fialk
Be RMER EAGH AHEE TERE XUER ERGH ARGE RERN 0 #R A0
HK§'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKY'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Tén THT TET TER TER TER TEn TERT TER TER TER
26,665 126618 34115 3,700 yl} 179 703 5266 187,85 - 385,126
- - - - - - - - 505m (9) 50563
- - - - - 91 - - - - 91
- - - - - - 404 - - - 404
- - - - - 91 404 - 505m (9) 51,058
- - - - - - - 83 - - 83
- - - - - - - (152) 152 - -
- - - - - - - - - 1 1
2,665 126,618 34115 3,700 U 0 1107 5197 238,580 (8) 436,268

F8EI7IE LM RLFHEEMBRER 2 EE

of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
FEHeERE

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations
Interest paid

Interest received

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment
Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment
Dividend income from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Loan to a related party
Net cash inflow for disposal of
a subsidiary

Net cash (used in)/generated from
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Drawdown of borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Purchase of pledged certificate of
deposit

Decrease in pledged bank deposits

Capital from non-controlling interests

Net cash generated from financing
activities

Net (decrease)/increase in
cash and cash equivalents

Exchange differences

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the year

The notes on pages 98 to 171 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

BERBBEESRE

REXBEEZRS
ERFIE

EHFILE
ENAEH

REEHELHSFE

REXBZBRETE
BADE - BFE Kk&iE

HEWE - BB M&E
Fr iS58
mAnBEF ARG
TREEZRERA
ST —HEERR
HE—FHHEBLA
RERAFR

KREEH(FA)/
ELRE R

MEEHZRETE
RAEE

EEIEE
BADERERE

SRR T EOR D
EERIERE S

BMELPELRFE

ReMReFEY
OBl /IR
i 5 = HR

FzHeRReE
E®

FRZAGRBASF
B

o e

BE-T—NEt+t-A=t+—AIEE
2016 2015

ZE—RE —2-0F

Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BI5E FET FHET
27 64,538 31,374
(1,753) (1,363)

3,785 1,440

(6,208) (4,840)

60,362 26,611

(2,500) (3,913)

27 106 278
113 49

(77,746) =

= 4,615

(80,027) 1,029

376,480 414,232

(374,368) (418,306)

(10,000) =

24,000 7,699

1 _

16,113 3,625

(3,552) 31,265

(270) 254

20 153,196 121,677
20 149,374 153,196
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General information

Softpower International Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) are principally engaged in trading
of construction materials, mainly pipes and
fittings.

The Company is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The address of
its registered office is Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda.
The Company’s shares are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”).

These consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HKS”),
unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 24 March
2017.

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies

The principal accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) and under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, which are carried at
fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

The following new and amendments to
standards are mandatory for the Group’s
financial year beginning 1 January 2016. The
adoption of these new and amendments
to standards does not have any significant
impact to the results and financial position of
the Group.

Amendments to Investment Entities:

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Applying the
and HKAS 28 (2011) Consolidation
Exception

Amendments to Accounting for

HKFRS 11 Acquisition of Interest
in Joint Operations
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral

Accounts
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Clarification of
Acceptable Methods
of Depreciation and
Amortisation

Amendments to
HKAS 16 and
HKAS 38

Amendments to
HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41

Agriculture: Bearer
Plants

Amendments to
HKAS 27 (2011)

Equity Method in
Separate Financial
Statements

Amendments to a
number of HKFRSs

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

The following new standards and
amendments to standards have been issued
but are not effective for the financial year
beginning 1 January 2016 and have not been
early adopted by the Group. The Group is
assessing the impact of these new standards
and amendments to standards.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers?

HKFRS 16 Leases?®
Amendments to Classification and
HKFRS 2 Measurement of

Share-based Payment
Transaction?

Amendments to Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
HKFRS 4 Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts?

Amendments to Clarifications to HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers?

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of
HKFRS 10 Assets between an
HKAS 28 (2011) Investor and its Associate

or Joint Venture*

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative?!
HKAS 7
Amendments to Recognition of Deferred
HKAS 12 Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses!
o effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2017

2 effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018

3 effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019

2 effective date to be determined
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(a)

Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a
structured entity) over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. Subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition
method to account for business
combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2.

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(a)

Consolidation (cont’d)

The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred,
non-controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured is
less than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired in the case
of a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Inter-group transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment
of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(a)

Consolidation (cont’d)

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is
re-measured to its fair value at the
date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised
in profit or loss. The fair value is the
initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition,
any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect
of that entity are accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

Investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and
receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a
manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the
executive directors of the Company that
makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(i)  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial
statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented
in HKS, which is the Company’s
functional and presentation
currency.

(ii)  Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions
are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions or revaluation
where items are remeasured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the
income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

2. Basis of preparation and accounting 2. RRBERSIIHRE(E)
policies (cont’d)

(c) Foreign currency translation (cont’d) (c) SM¥EmE(4E)
(iii) Group companies (iii) FEE Al

The results and financial position
of all the Group entities (none
of which has the currency of
a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency
different from the presentation
currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for
each statement of financial
position presented are
translated at the closing rate
at the date of that statement
of financial position;

- income and expenses for
each income statement
are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable
approximation of the
cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses
are translated at the dates of
the transactions); and

- all resulting exchange
differences are recognised
in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, exchange
differences arising from the
translation of the net investment
in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges
of such investments, are taken to
other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2.

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(c)

(d)

Foreign currency translation (cont’d)

(iii) Group companies (cont’d)
Goodwill and fair value
adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign entity and translated
at the closing rate. Currency
translation differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Disposal of foreign operation

On the disposal of a foreign
operation (that is, a disposal of
the Group’s entire interest in a
foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, a disposal involving
loss of joint control over a joint
venture that includes a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving
loss of significant influence
over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the
currency translation differences
accumulated in equity in respect
of that operation attributable to
the owners of the company are
reclassified to profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment,
comprising, leasehold improvements,
plant and machinery, equipment,
furniture and fixtures and motor
vehicles are stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition
of the assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)
Subsequent costs are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance expenses are charged
to the consolidated income statement
during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their
costs to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Plant, machinery and 3-10 years
equipment

Leasehold 5 years or the lease
improvements period, if shorter

Office furniture, 3-5 years
fixtures and fittings

Office equipment 3-5 years

Computer equipment 3-5 years

Motor vehicles 3-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written
down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

78 MERRME

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)
Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘Other losses, net’ in the
consolidated income statement.

Impairment of investments in
subsidiaries and non-financial assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful life,
for example goodwill, are not subject
to amortisation and are at least tested
annually for impairment. Assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (i.e.
CGUs). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets
in the following categories: at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, and available-for-sale. The
classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were
acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(f) Financial assets (cont’d)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are classified
as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Assets
in this category are classified as
current assets if expected to be
settled within 12 months of the
balance sheet date; otherwise,
they are classified as non-current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in
current assets, except for those
with maturities greater than
12 months after the end of the
reporting period. These are
classified as non-current assets.
The Group’s loans and receivables
include “trade receivables”,
“cash and bank balances”, “bank
deposits”, and “other loans,
receivables and deposits” in
the consolidated statement of
financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2.

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(f)

Financial assets (cont’d)
(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial
assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this
category or not classified in any
of the other categories. They are
included in non-current assets
unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months
of the end of the reporting period.

Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on
the trade-date, the date on which
the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs for
all financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are initially
recognised at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed
in the consolidated income
statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are
subsequently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest
method, less any provision for
impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

BB ERETHE(E)

2. Basis of preparation and accounting 2.
policies (cont’d)

Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the
“Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss” category
are presented in the consolidated
income statement in the period in
which they arise. Dividend income
from financial assets at fair value
through profit is recognised in the
consolidated income statement
as part of “Other losses, net”
when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of
monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-
for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as
available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair
value adjustments recognised in
equity are included in the income
statement as gains and losses from
investment securities.

Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised
in the income statement when the
Group’s right to receive payment is
established.

(f) Financial assets (cont’d) (f) SMHFEE)
(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets (iii) AR ELRHEE (&)
(cont’d)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2.

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(f)

(g)

Financial assets (cont’d)

(iii) Available-for-sale financial assets
(cont’d)
For financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, the fair
values of quoted investments are
based on current bid prices. If the
market for a financial asset is not
active (and for unlisted securities),
the Group establishes fair value by
using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference
to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis, and option
pricing models, making maximum
use of market inputs and relying as
little as possible on entity-specific
inputs.

The Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of
the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Receipts or payments
made under operating leases (net of any
incentives paid to lessees or received
from the lessor) are recognised as
income or expenses in the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(h)

(i)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using the first-in, first-
out (“FIFO”) method. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are
recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. The amount of
the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the assets is reduced through
the use of an allowance account, and
the amount of the loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement.
When trade and other receivables
are uncollectible, they are written
off against the allowance account for
receivables. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are
credited to the consolidated income
statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

78 MERRME

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(i)

(k)

U

(m)

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash in hand, deposits held at
call with banks and bank overdrafts. In
the consolidated statement of financial
position, bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable
to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially
at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months
after the end of reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(n)

(o)

Borrowings costs

General and specific borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Employee benefits

(i)  Employee leaves
Employee entitlements to annual
leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the
end of reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.
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fr e M RRIE

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(o) Employee benefits (cont’d)

(ii)

(iii)

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus
payments are recognised as a
liability when the Group has a
present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a
reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made.

Liabilities for bonus plans are
expected to be settled within
twelve months and are measured
at the amounts expected to be
paid when they are settled.

Pension obligations

Following the adoption of the
Mandatory Provident Fund
(“MPF”) Scheme in December
2000, all employees of the Group
employed in Hong Kong joined the
MPF Scheme. Under this scheme,
employees and the Group are
required to make contributions
to the scheme calculated at 5%
of the individual employee’s
monthly basic salaries, subject to
a cap of HK$1,500. The Group’s
contributions to this scheme are
expensed when they are due. The
assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the Group
in independently administered
funds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

2. Basis of preparation and accounting 2. RRBERSIIHRE(E)
policies (cont’d)

(o) Employee benefits (cont’d) (o) BEEH ()
(iii) Pension obligations (cont’d) (i) RS EF(E)

The Group’s employees in the AREBRAPEAREELFME(] A+
People’s Republic of China (the B ) 7EEHZAEZERBITS
“PRC”) are covered by various W2 RARESEE - ZFBTHEA
government sponsored pension HEHREEZRERKSEAGBESE °
plans. These government agencies AEBEBRETNHEEATIEEE ﬁ
are responsible for the pension FAEASEAEZEF LEEARE) -
liabilities to these employees. The AMRZERIKEFTEIMHR -

relevant group companies pay
monthly contributions to these
pension plans based on certain
percentages of the salaries, subject
to a certain ceiling.

The employees employed by FEFRFILBNIES Y 5RF
the operations in Macau are BB ER BT & I R K48 A=t
members of the government- 2k B o BPIZEEZPSBSE A M
managed retirement benefits R IKEMNEE LT EREH R
schemes operated by the NN EBEFFAERARIE o A
Macau government. The Macau EEYEZERBEARTEENE
operations are required to pay KEFEFEIHME—FETEEEZ
a monthly fixed contribution to SHEERPTIRER MR o

the retirement benefits schemes
to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefits
schemes operated by the Macau
government is to make the
required contributions under the

schemes.

Under these plans, the Group has jﬁyfr&;/(:p*iu NEFBNY R
no legal or constructive obligation TFZ2HFTE - WES NHEaRIE
to make further payments once CETEKREETEIT M#uﬁ—iljz
the required contributions have MR EERTERL

been paid. Contributions to these
plans are expensed as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2.

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(o)

Employee benefits (cont’d)
(iv) Share-based payment

The Group operates an equity-
settled, share-based compensation
plan, under which the entity
receives services from employees
as considerations for equity
instruments (options) of the
Group. The fair value of the
employee services received in
exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an
expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by
reference to the fair value of the
options granted:

o including any market
performance conditions (for
example, an entity’s share
price);

J excluding the impact
of any service and non-
market performance vesting
conditions (for example,
profitability, sales growth
targets and remaining an
employee of the entity over a
specified time period); and

o including the impact of any
non- vesting conditions (for
example, the requirement for
employees to save or holding
shares for a specified period
of time).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits (cont’d)

(iv) Share-based payment (cont’d)
The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which
is the period over which all of
the specified vesting conditions
are to be satisfied. At the end
of each reporting period, the
entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are
expected to vest based on the non-
market performance and service
conditions. It recognises the
impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the income
statement with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised,
the Company issues new shares.
The proceeds received net of any
directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share
capital (nominal value) and share
premium.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period
comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity,
respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(p) Current and deferred income tax
(cont’d)

(i)

(ii)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge
is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the statement of
financial position date in the
places where the Company and its
subsidiaries operate and generate
taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on
the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised
using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However,
the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates
and laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the
statement of financial position
date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(p) Current and deferred income tax
(cont’ d)

(ii)

(iii)

Deferred income tax (cont’d)
Inside basis differences (cont’d)
Deferred income tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which
the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are
provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries except
for deferred income tax liability
where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it
is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Generally
the Group is unable to control
the reversal of the temporary
difference for associates.

Deferred income tax assets
are recognised on deductible
temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries only to
the extent that it is probable the
temporary difference will reverse
in the future and there is sufficient
taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference
can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when
the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to
settle the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

2.

Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(a)

(r)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when
the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and the amount
has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present
value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase
in the provision due to passage of time
is recognised as interest expense.

Revenue and income recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or
receivable, and represents amounts
receivable for goods and services
supplied, stated net of discounts,
returns and value added taxes. The
Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria
have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below. The
Group bases its estimates of return
on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the
type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Basis of preparation and accounting
policies (cont’d)

(r)

(s)

3.

Revenue and income recognition (cont’d)

(i) Sale of goods are recognised when
goods are delivered to customers,
the customer has accepted the
products and collectibility of the
related receivables is reasonably
assured.

(ii) Interest income is recognised on
a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability
in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

Financial risk management

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to
a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit and
counterparty risk and liquidity risk.
The Group’s financial risk management
focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance by actively
managing debt level and cash flow in
order to maintain a strong financial
position and minimising refinancing
and liquidity risks by attaining healthy
debt repayment capacity, appropriate
maturity profile and availability of
banking facilities.

3.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

78 MERRME

3.

Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)
(a) Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates
principally in Hong Kong and
in Macau and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk
arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with
respect to the United
States dollars (“USD"”),
Macau Pataca (“MOP”) and
Renminbi (“RMB”). Foreign
exchange risk mainly arises
from future commercial
transactions, recognised
assets and liabilities, which
are denominated in a
currency that is not the
functional currency of the
group entities. In order
to mitigate the foreign
currency risk, the Group has
been closely monitoring its
foreign currency exposure
and requirements and will
arrange for any hedging
facilities if necessary.

As HKS is pegged against
USD and MOP is pegged
against HKS, the Group is
exposed to limited exchange
rate fluctuation. As a
result, the exchange rate
risk exposure in respect
of USD and MOP are not
significant. While for RMB,
the exchange rate fluctuation
is relatively volatile. At 31
December 2016, if RMB had
strengthened/weakened by
5% (2015: 5%) against HKS
with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit
would have been HKS345,000
higher/lower (2015: post-tax
profit of HK$631,000 higher/
lower) respectively mainly as
a result of foreign exchange
gains/losses on translation of
RMB-denominated financial
assets and liabilities.
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3. Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)
(a) Market risk (cont’d)

(i)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and
operating cash flows are
substantially independent of
changes in market interest
rates. The Group’s interest-
bearing assets mainly
include loan to a related
company and bank balances
and deposits, details of
which have been disclosed
in Notes 17, 19 and 20.
The Group’s exposure to
changes in interest rates
is also attributable to its
borrowings, details of which
have been disclosed in Note
23. Borrowings carry at
floating rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk whereas those carry
at fixed rates expose the
Group to fair value interest-
rate risk. As at 31 December
2016, approximately 33%
(2015: 29%) of the Group’s
borrowings were carried at
floating rates and expose the
Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk. The Group has not
used any interest rate swaps
to hedge its exposure against
cash flow interest-rate risks.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

3. MERBREHE(ER)
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3.

Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Market risk (cont’d)

(ii)  Interest rate risk (cont’d)
As at 31 December 2016, if
interest rate has increased/
decreased by 25 basis points
with all other variables held
constant, profit for the year
ended 31 December 2016
would have been HK$51,000
(2015: HKS44,000) lower/
higher, mainly as a result of
increase/decrease in interest
expense on borrowings.

Credit and counterparty risk

Credit risk mainly arises from
loan to a related company,
bank deposits, trade and other
receivables, and other deposits.
The carrying amounts of these
balances substantially represent
the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit and counterparty risk in
relation to financial assets.

In respect of the loan to a
related company, as detailed in
Note 28(d), the Group obtained
share mortgage executed by
the mortgagor and guarantees
executed by the guarantor in
favour of the Group as a continuing
security and continuing obligation
for performance by the borrower
of its obligations to minimize the
credit risk.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2016,
all the bank deposits are deposited
in high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.
The credit risk on bank deposits is
limited because over 60% of the
Group’s bank balances are placed
with subsidiaries of state-owned
banks and others are placed with
reputable financial institutions.
Management does not expect any
loss from non-performance of
these banks.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Credit and counterparty risk
(cont’d)

In order to minimise the credit
risk, the management of the Group
has delegated a team responsible
for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue trade and other
receivables. In addition, the Group
reviews regularly the recoverable
amount of each individual trade
and other receivables to ensure
that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable
amounts. Rental deposits made to
landlords are also considered to
be of low risk. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider
that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced. The Group
has no significant concentration of
credit risk, with exposure spread
over a number of counterparties
and customers.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management
includes maintaining sufficient
cash and availability of funding
from an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities.
Management maintains rolling
forecast of the Group’s liquidity
reserves which comprises undrawn
banking facilities and cash and
cash equivalents, on the basis of
expected cash flows.
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3.

Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (cont’d)

(c) Liquidity risk (cont’d)

The table below analyses the
Group’s financial liabilities into
relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the
date of financial reporting to the
contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash
flows.

At 31 December 2016

Trade and other payables
Borrowings
Interest payment on borrowings

At 31 December 2015

Trade and other payables
Borrowings
Interest payment on borrowings

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.2 Capital risk management (cont’d)

Consistent with others in the industry,
the Group monitors capital on the
basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is
calculated as total bank borrowings
divided by total equity.

The Group’s strategy was to maintain
a solid capital base to support the
operations and development of its
business in the long term. Given its
existing principal business, management
considers a gearing ratio as measured
by total bank borrowings to total equity
of not more than 50% as solid and
reasonable. The table below analyses
the Group’s capital structure at 31
December 2015 and 2016 as follows:

Total borrowings BIEE
Total equity B
Gearing ratio BEAEL
Note:

Decrease in gearing ratio during the year is a result
of the increase in total equity.

3.
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M EBR ()

3.2 BXEBREE(E)
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fr e M RRIE

3.

Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying value of trade receivables,
other loans and receivables, bank
balances and deposits, trade and
other payables and borrowings are
a reasonable approximation of their
fair values. The fair value of financial
liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available
to the Group for similar financial
instruments.

The table below analyses the Group’s
financial instruments carried at fair
value as at 31 December 2016 by level
of the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. Such inputs
are categorised into three levels within
a fair value hierarchy as follows:

- quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1)

- inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices)
or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices) (level 2)

- inputs for the asset and liability
that are not based on observable
market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (level 3)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (cont’d)

3.3 Fair value estimation (cont’d)

fr & MERRIE

HMEREER(HE)
3.3 AREEME(HE)

Fair value as at Fair value as at
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
RoZE—RE R-_ZE—RF

Fair value Hierarchy +ZHA=+—H# +-_A=+—HH

Financial assets SREE
— Investment funds -IREES

There were no transfers between levels
1 and 2 during the year.

The fair value of financial instruments
that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-
counter derivatives) is determined
by using valuation techniques. These
valuation techniques maximise the
use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates.
It includes quoted market price or
dealer quotes for similar instruments.
If all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities of the Group
are discussed below.

BERER AREE AREE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#xT FET

Level 2
£ 1,651 1,672
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4. Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (cont’d)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Provision for impairment of loan to a
related company and trade and other
receivables

The policy for provision for impairment
of loan to a related company and trade
and other receivables of the Group is
based on the evaluation of collectability
and on management’s judgement. A
considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables,
including the current creditworthiness
and the past collection history of
each counterparty. If the financial
conditions of the counterparties were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment
of their ability to make payments,
additional allowances may be required.

Provision for impairment of inventories
The management of the Group reviews
the marketability of inventory items
at the end of each reporting period,
and makes allowance for obsolete and
slow-moving inventory items identified
that are no longer suitable for sale.
The management estimates the net
realisable value for inventories based
primarily on the latest invoice prices
and current market conditions. The
Group carries out an inventory review
on a product-by-product basis at the
end of each reporting period and makes
provision for obsolete items.

Provision for bonus and customer
claims

Management reviews the provision for
bonus and customer claims at the end
of each reporting period to determine
whether the provision is adequate
based on historical experience and
most reliable estimates. Significant
judgement is required in determining
the provision for bonus and customer
claims.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (cont’d)

(d) Current and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes
in various jurisdictions. Judgment is
required in determining the provision
for income taxes in each of these
jurisdictions. There are transactions and
calculations during the ordinary course
of business for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred
income tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.

Deferred income tax assets relating
to certain temporary differences
and tax losses are recognized when
management considers it is probable
that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilized.
When the expectation is different from
the original estimate, such differences
will impact the recognition of deferred
income tax assets and taxation charges
in the period in which such estimate is
changed.

Segment information

The Group determines its operating segments
based on the reports reviewed by the chief
operating decision-maker that are used to
make strategic decisions. The chief operating
decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors of the Company. The
chief operating decision-maker assesses
the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company.
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Segment information (cont’d)

During the year, the Group has only one
reportable segment, which is trading of pipes
and fittings. Trading of pipes and fittings
includes wholesale, retail and logistics
operations substantially in Hong Kong and
Macau.

Geographical information

The Group is domiciled in Hong Kong. The
Group’s revenues from external customers by
geographical location are detailed below:

Hong Kong B
Macau P

The Group’s non-current assets by geographical
location are detailed below:

Hong Kong B
Mainland China ==lE7lvnpi)
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fr e M RRIE

SEEHE ()

RER > AEEREREEBREHRES —
RATZ2HNOM - EBREHEZERET
EERBMRMAZHE TERYRER °

& 5 2B 5
AEERNEB - AEBEZMED #BHEA
SR P EVR AN T -

Revenue

L SN

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HL*FE

2016 2015
—g-XxE -—T-anf
HK$’000 HKS’000
FEn TBTT
550,274 511,184
68,929 100,350
619,203 611,534

AREBIZME D AR IERB B ELWN

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—hF
HK$’000 HKS’000
F#ExT FH&TT
98,620 10,055
1,267 2,199
99,887 12,254
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Other losses, net

6. HMBIRESEH

fr & MERRIE

2016 2015
—B—RE¥ —T—AF
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
FHET FET
Net exchange loss P B 18 558 (675) (2,101)
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEME « M= REE
plant and equipment z Wz, (B18)$58 96 (127)
Loss on financial assets at fair value BARBETAER
through profit or loss ZemEERE (23) (94)
Dividend income from financial assets at %A R B EZF AEBZE
fair value through profit or loss ZEMEEZRBIA 113 49
Provision for impairment of loan to BRF—RBE=FH
a third party (Note 17) R ERE (B t17) (4,100) =
Others H 476 366
(4,113) (1,907)
Expenses by nature 7. BAIZXHHE
Operating profit is arrived at after charging: REZFN TG THIERRESR
2016 2015
—E—REFE —E-RF
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
FHET FET
Cost of inventories sold (Note 16) BREZFERAN(HiE16) 422,559 435,239
Auditor’s remuneration: ZEENIN S
— Audit services - BAZARTE 1,192 1,192
— Non-audit services - JEEZ AR 179 145
Depreciation of property, ME - HER
plant and equipment (Note 13) AT E (i 13) 2,697 2,178
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) BETRFAMAZ(AEs) 74,309 68,991
Operating lease payments (Note 13) KEHEEBR(WWit13) 20,452 19,404
Provision for impairment of trade and B 5N H M E IR
other receivables, net (Note 17) B RE E R (M t17) 1,055 860
Provision for impairment of FEREREFAE
inventories, net 1,919 1,316
Other expenses HE 36,231 40,673
560,593 569,998
Representing: Rk :
Cost of sales HEK A 434,588 445,801
Selling and distribution costs $HE K& o tEA AN 20,833 23,226
General and administrative expenses — R EATHRE A 105,172 100,971
560,593 569,998
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Employee benefit expenses

Wages and salaries
Pension costs

— defined contribution plans

Share based payment
(Notes 21(b) and 22)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

78 MERRME

8. EREFIFAXZ

TERF®
RIRE A
— EREMEREE
VAR A7 A ELHE 2 A 30
(Hfst21(b)222)

(a)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments
were the highest in the Group for
the year include three (2015: three)
directors whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis shown in
Note 30. The emoluments paid to the
remaining two (2015: two) individuals
were as follows:

(a)

2016 2015
—E—REF —E-HF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHT
72,109 66,823
2,117 2,048

83 120

74,309 68,991

hfimEFHFAL

RER KEBRUGZSHFALTEE
SR(ZE—RHF:=)EE HF
S ERMIE3M DT R - T FHE
B (ZFE—RF : —fu) A2
T -

2016 2015
—E—XF —F-1f
HK$’000 HKS$’000
F#&T FET

Salaries and other short-term FekEMEHES
employee benefits & F) 3,043 2,868
Discretionary bonus BEIEAT 1,468 570

Pension costs RIRE AR

— defined contribution plans — ERAMEFGTE 36 32
Share based payment LARR (7 B ERER AT 5k 28 38
4,575 3,508

The emoluments of the two (2015: two)
individuals fell within the following
bands:

ZH(ZE-RF  ZR)BREFAT
ZEN TSI E

2016 2015
—E—REFE —ET-ARF

HK$’000 HKS$’000

T#T FET

HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 1,500,001% JT-2,000,0005%5 7T = 2
HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 2,000,00175 7T-2,500,00058 TT 1 =
HK$2,500,001-HKS$3,000,000 2,500,001/%5 7T-3,000,0007% 7T 1 =
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10.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Employee benefit expenses (cont’d)

(b) Senior management remuneration by
band

fr & MERRIE

8. EREFIFMAZ(I)
(b) BREEARFHZEE

The remuneration of senior management MERERAESINZHMNFE T
fell within the following bands: HHE
2016 2015
—Z—RE —E—FfF
HK$’000 HKS$’000
FE&RT FET
Nil-HK$1,000,000 4%-1,000,000/5 7T - I
HK$1,000,001-HK$1,500,000 1,000,001,%7T-1,500,00078 7T 3 3
HK$1,500,001-HK$2,000,000 1,500,001, 7T-2,000,0007% 7T = 2
HK$2,000,001-HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7T-2,500,0007%5 7T 1 .
HK$2,500,001-HKS$3,000,000 2,500,001/ 7T-3,000,00075 7T 1 i
5 5
Finance (income)/costs, net 9. ME(KA) BREH
2016 2015
—E—REFE —E—AHF
HK$’000 HKS$’000
FE&RT FET
Bank and other interest income RIT R E A F B UA (5,239) (1,282)
Interest expense on bank borrowings RITIEE 2B H 1,876 1,326
(3,363) 44
Tax expense 10. RIAZH
2016 2015
—E—REFE —T—AHF
HK$’000 HKS$’000
FT#T FET
Current taxation: BNEAFR IR :
Hong Kong profits tax TS 7,091 5,147
Overseas tax EINER IR 367 550
Over-provision in prior years CARIF[E %12 (187) (16)
Total current tax BN HAF: 16 48 58 7,271 5,681
Deferred taxation (Note 24): BRI TE (ff5E24)
Origination and reversal of temporary  E i Z=%8 7 & 4 & E (D
differences 26 (119)
Tax expense FHIAST 7,297 5,562

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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10. Tax expense (cont’d)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided
at the rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) on the
estimated assessable profit for the year.
Taxation on overseas profits has been
calculated on the estimated assessable profit
for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates.

The tax on the Group’s profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the Hong Kong profits tax
rate as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

10. FRIASZH (#])

BB NG TAF A5 8RB MR B R
16.5%( —Z—F4F : 16.5%) 51T ° /BHMNIE
TIRIBF A Z AT ERTOR N R AR B L&
EHBERZBITHENE -

RNEB BB AR M 2 T BB E A
EANGHEMAE 2 ERME CZB W
o

Profit before income tax

Tax calculated at tax rate of 16.5%
(2015: 16.5%)

Effect of different tax rates in other
jurisdictions

Utilisation of previously unrecognised
tax loss

Unrecognised tax losses

Tax effect of income not subject to
taxation

Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for taxation purposes

Over-provision in prior years

Tax expense

2016 2015
—E2—REF —ET—RF
HK$’000 HKS$’000
TET FHEIT
T Al 2 A 57,860 39,585
1216.5%( —Z—HF : 16.5%)
REFE ZFIE 9,547 6,531
HERIER TR R 2 22
(588) (534)
FALRIARER 2 FHIBEE
(2,346) (1,275)
RERHIBEE 304 589
EERM WA ZRBTE
(763) (214)
PNEME 2T H 2 HIBTE
1,330 481
ZRIFEZR (187) (16)
HES 7,297 5,562

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic and diluted
earnings per share is based on the profit for
the year attributable to equity holders and
weighted average number of shares with
adjustments where applicable as follows:

fr & MERRIE

11. SRR

TRINRETESREREN N EERF TR
BEARRFE ABRGEN REHITERR
Z IR B (F 2R TIARE)

2016 2015
—NE —E—HF
HK$’000 HKS$’000
FTET FET
Profit attributable to equity holders of FFEEFREREF Z AN
the Company for the purpose of basic EEEEHA AR
earnings per share 50,572 34,023
Number of shares BB Thousand Thousand
ol Fi%
Weighted average number of SEEREREF 2
ordinary shares for the purpose of TRARD 2 hnRE T AR &
basic earnings per share 1,333,270 1,333,270

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by
adjusting the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of dilutive potential ordinary
shares arising from the Company’s share
options. Diluted earnings per share for the
years ended 31 December 2015 and 2016
equal basic earnings per share as the exercise
of the outstanding share options would be
anti-dilutive.

12. Dividend

At the Board meeting held on 24 March 2017,
the Board did not recommend the payment
of a final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: Nil).

FEEREEANE  EHERTERR
bﬂ*}?ﬁﬁiﬁﬂx%lﬂfﬁuﬂ% ARE&FTE s

BN KRITEBREETHER HEZT
_ﬂi)} T—RNET+_A=1+— EUJ:l}ﬁ“
FE - ATERTEBREARBESZE
.ﬁtﬁﬁflgEZHXEﬁ%@lﬂi@ﬁﬁﬂHx%
REF| o

12. IR2
i ti*ﬂﬂrma%ﬁ%ﬁmﬁ%@
eZtb BEFEETERIREHE_ZT—X~
F+-A=+—BUIFEZRERE(=Z
—hHF )

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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fr e M RRIE

13. Property, plant and equipment 13. Y1 - BE R R
Plant, Office
machinery furniture,
and Leasehold fixtures and Office ~ Computer Motor
equipment improvements fittings  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
BE - #BER MAERA

B EAMR RERRE 2 XBER 2 EESG RE L
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKY000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

. 7] i 7] i 2] FER FEx Fén . 7]

Cost BE
At 1 January 2016 RZE—AE
—A-H 3,567 10,338 875 27 4,444 6,822 26,073
Exchange differences EHER - - (4) - (1) (19) (24)
Additions NE 347 82 9% 12 9 1,871 2,500
Disposals e (222) - - (16) - - (238)

At 31 December 2016 RIB—RE
+-A=+-H 3,692 10,420 965 23 4,537 8,674 28,311

Accumulated depreciation ZFEHTE

At 1 January 2016 RZE—RF
—RA—-H 3,211 8,972 851 4 3,713 3,703 20,454
Exchange differences EXER - - (4) - (1) (6) (22)
Charge for the year TEEHE 234 373 10 5 291 1,784 2,697
Disposals HE (222) - - (6) - - (228)

At 31 December 2016 RIE-R&E

+-A=+-H 3,223 9,345 857 3 4,003 5,471 22,902
Net book value Em$E
At 31 December 2016 R-E-"&+=AH

=t+-H 469 1,075 108 20 534 3,203 5,409
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13.

14.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Property, plant and equipment
(Con’d)

13.

fr & MERRIE

Wk - BB R (E)

Plant, Office
machinery furniture,
and Leasehold  fixtures and Office Computer Motor
equipment  improvements fittings ~ equipment  equipment vehicles Total
B #aER WRERA -
& HEWE RERXE XERE  EhkEfE HE s
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
TiEx TiEx ThEL TEL THEx TEL THL
Cost [77.3
At 1January 2015 RZE-1F
—A—H 4359 10,048 917 20 8,822 4,954 29,120
Exchange differences EHEE - - (5) - (1) (20) (26)
Additions NE 93 957 - 27 146 2,690 3,913
Disposals e (885) (667) (37) (20) (4,523) (802) (6,934)
At31December 2015 ~ RZE-FF
+-A=t+-8 3,567 10,338 875 27 4,444 6,822 26,073
Accumulated depreciation ZFEHTE
At 1 January 2015 R-E-1%F
—A—H 3,725 9,167 860 20 7947 3,104 24,823
Exchange differences EHES - - (4) - (1) (13) (18)
Charge for the year TEENE 369 340 32 4 290 1,143 2,178
Disposals e (883) (535) (37) (20) (4,523) (531) (6,529)
At 31 December 2015 R-E-1%
+ZA=t-H 3211 8,972 851 4 3,713 3,703 20,454
Net book value IRERE
At 31 December 2015 R-E-1%
+-RA=1+-H 356 1,366 24 23 731 3,119 5,619

Lease rentals amounting to HK$20,289,000
(2015: HK$19,224,000) and HK$163,000
(2015: HK$180,000) relating to the lease of
property and motor vehicles respectively
are included in the consolidated income
statement (Note 7).

Subsidiaries

Details of principal subsidiaries which, in
the Directors’ opinion, materially affect the
results and/or net assets of the Group as at 31
December 2016, are set out in Note 32.

14.

HYEMSEREEFENEERHE A A
20,289,000/ 7T ( —Z — A F : 19,224,000/
7T) }163,0005 7T ( —ZE— FH 4 : 180,000/5
7T) + WBEELGEeWERP (FIFE7) -

PR B 2 R
EERAYAREZEER AR =T

Ft-A=T—HBZFEEBREARE
T 2B AR Z BN ES2

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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78 MERRME

15.

1e6.

Financial instruments by category

15. HERHSHEMIA

2016 2015
—2—R%F s S
HKS$’000 HKS’000
Loans and receivables SR EH FET FAT
Assets as per consolidated REIEARA R
statement of financial position: FTREE :
Trade receivables, deposits and EHEIWNZIIE - 1BE M
other receivables H it pE W G IE 217,744 128,366
Financial assets at fair value TR@/‘?F@J?\TE¥ \
through profit or loss (Note 18) irﬂiéﬁ?(/fﬁﬁlw 1,651 1,672
Pledged certificate of deposit BiRFES
(Note 19) 10,000 -
Pledged bank deposits (Note 19) EEPRITHER(E19) 37,000 61,000
Cash and bank balances (Note 20) Re RIRTTESR(HF20) 149,374 154,360
Total el 415,769 345,398
2016 2015
—E—REFE —hE
HKS$’000 HKS’000
Other financial liabilities HthpiEaE FET FAT
Liabilities as per consolidated LA R
statement of financial position: FrrBE:
Trade and other payables B 5 R EAMERRIE 76,852 62,947
Borrowings (Note 23) BE(Hit23) 73,991 73,043
Total L] 150,843 135,990
Inventories
2016 2015
—E—REFE —T—HF
HKS$’000 HKS’000
F#&wT FET
Merchandises e 159,439 164,114

At 31 December 2016, the provision for
impairment of inventories amounted to
approximately HK$22,544,000 (2015:
HK$21,119,000).

The cost of inventories recognised as expenses
and included in cost of sales amounted to
HKS$422,559,000 (2015:HKS$435,239,000)
(Note 7).

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

—R"FETZA=1+—H FERE

%1%,OL22,544,000,375(_2?\ fare-
21,119,000/ 7T) ©

ﬁ’éwﬁi EXHNAEERAB TN Z2FE
B 7K £ 422,559,000 8 ;L ( —F — A F
435,239,000/ 70) (M1 7) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

17. Trade and other receivables

17. B REMEBIKFHRIA

2016 2015
—B-RE —"ZT—AF
HKS$’000 HKS’000
FET FETT
Trade receivables B 5 EIREIA 128,998 114,765
Less: provision for impairment B B ERE (1,818) (1,177)
Trade receivables — net B EW e — 558 127,180 113,588
Prepayments SEENES 17,539 16,203
Loan to an employee BERTFMNUETL 1,343 1,542
Loan to a third party BT — %*k_ - 4,745
Other receivables, deposits HEihpe e e Kk
and other assets ﬁﬁﬂﬁ? 5,143 3,868
Rental deposits HE®RS 6,332 4,623
Loan to a related company BERT—RHEEAF
(Note 28(d)) (KiE28(d)) 77,746 T
108,103 30,981
235,283 144,569
Less non-current portion: IEREYEL D -
Rental deposits and other assets HERS REMEE (6,732) (6,635)
Loan to a related company ERT—HBEERT (77,746) -
150,805 137,934

The carrying amounts of trade receivables,
other receivables and rental deposits

approximate their fair values.

The loan to an employee is unsecured, BERT—

interest-free and repayable on demand.

B 5 RIGKIA
EEE&%EEE{BZ%’&AETEE

1 ﬁﬁf‘ﬂ&zw@@&fﬂ SHEEZ

B TWEKHE  2ERBEEX
—fﬁﬂﬁﬂgﬁ

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

17. Trade and other receivables (Con’d) 17. B REMBIHRIE(E)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade
and other receivables are denominated in the

following currencies:

AEBEH N EMBKKIBZRESFEAT

JIEHEEHE

2016 2015
—EB—-XE —ZT—HF

HK$’000 HKS$’000

FExT FET

HKS BT 134,782 116,963
RMB AR 8,561 16,408
usD 7T 90,619 6,794
MOP SR P 1,221 4,404
Others Hih 100 =
235,283 144,569

The Group generally grants credit period of
60-120 days to its customers for its trading
of pipes and fittings operation. The ageing
analysis of the trade receivables based on the

due date is as follows:

REB-—RETEBENEHEFIEBRRREZ
=EHA602 120K - B S EWFIZFIE A

ZERERDITIAE ¢

2016 2015
—E—RE —"FT—HF

HK$’000 HKS$’000

FET FHT

Within credit period SEHR 85,535 81,406
1 to 30 days 1RE30K 25,089 21,615
31 to 60 days 31RE60K 6,810 5,753
61 to 90 days 61X E90K 4,028 1,394
91 to 120 days 91 KZE 120K 979 297
Over 120 days HiE120K 6,557 4,300
128,998 114,765

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. Trade and other receivables (Con’d)

Trade receivables that are current or
past due less than four months are not
considered impaired. As of 31 December
2016, trade receivables of HKS41,645,000
(2015: HKS32,182,000) were past due but not
considered to be impaired. These relate to a
number of independent customers for whom
there is no recent history of default. The
ageing analysis of these trade receivables is
as follows:

1 to 30 days 1RE30K
31 to 60 days 31 XE60K
61 to 90 days 61KZE90K
91 to 120 days 91K £120K
Over 120 days HiE120K

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables
of HK$1,818,000 (2015: HK$1,177,000) were
impaired and provided for. The individually
impaired receivables mainly relate to
customers which have significant delay in
repayment or are in unexpected difficult
financial situations. These receivables are
past due more than 120 days.

fr & MERRIE

17. BB REMEWRRIR(E)

BNEAsk s HEAPUE A A N 2 B 5 RN IBE T2
%FET’E/DETE BE_ZT—R"E+-_A=1+—

- B 5 U T 41,645,000 T (=&
—ﬂi 32,182,000/ 7T ) B B HI{E R IE R A
BE > ZEFIEE W EB B R
BYRFER ZEFEIERRFIARRS
MR

2016 2015
—E—REF = EEa 4
HK$’000 HKS$’000
FET FET
25,089 21,615
6,810 5,753
4,028 1,394

979 297

4,739 3,123
41,645 32,182

RZE—ARF+-_A=+—8 ' EHRKK
161,818,000/ 7L (= — A F : 1,177,000/
7C) EERERME - [ERIE R ERKFKIAEE
EHBSAEEENIEABALERE 0 K
FER - 25 RBGIEBHBBE120K -

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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17. Trade and other receivables (Con’d)

Movements on the provision for impairment
of trade receivables are as follows:

At 1 January ®n—A—H
Provision for impairment B

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

78 MERRME

. BARAEMEBBHRIR(E)

B R BEREZSHIT

Receivables written off during the year £ [A) JiE U 50 I8 ok B U 21 1 Bt 8

as uncollectible

At 31 December

The addition and release of provision for
impaired receivables have been included
in general and administrative expenses
in the consolidated income statement.
Amounts charged to the provision account
are generally written off when there is no
expectation of recovering additional cash.

During the year, loan to a third party to the
extent of HK$S4,100,000 was impaired and
provided for as it was past due over 7 months
as at reporting date. Although the loan was
secured by certain assets of the third party,
the Group considered that the recoverability
may take a long time and was uncertain. In
this connection, the balance amount of the
loan was provided for.

As at 31 December 2016, other receivables
of Nil (2015: HK$502,000) were impaired
and provided for. The individually impaired
receivables had significant delay in
repayment. These receivables were past due
more than 120 days.

Save as above, the other classes within
trade and other receivables do not contain
impaired assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is the fair value of each class
of receivables mentioned above. Save as
disclosed above, the Group does not hold any
collateral as security.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

R+—-—A=+—8H

2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#T FET
1,177 819

1,055 358

(414) -

1,818 1,177

BERE MBS R AT 2 BE 2 A
Ga RNy —BRITEER - NEHBE
BB B — R BT RN RS
8

BERF— 2% =7 H4,100,0008 TR F A

EERERE  EAZEREERSHEE

BELEA - ABERRHE=FTHNEERE

BH - BEAEERAAEKRETEFEERE

g:‘aﬁﬁﬁET\ﬁﬁi o Fhllt - ZERWBRTEEE
% o

NR-ZTB—RNE+-_A=1+—8 - WEHME
WHIE(ZZE— A : 502,0005 7T ) = VER
EEME - ERIERAERKFEHEE KEEE
KA - ZERKFIEAHEAEL120K -

BR Lt ASN - B 5 K Bt R RIR A E (b 48
R EBEFDREERE °

RifE B Rz R EERR S L& ERK
PIALZ AAE - B EXFRREI  AEEY
EREB TR (F AR o



18.

19.

20.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Investment funds at fair value
— unlisted

Pledged bank deposits and certificate
of deposit

As at 31 December 2016, bank deposits
of HK$37,000,000 (2015: HK$61,000,000)
denominated in HKS were pledged as
collateral for the Group’s banking facilities
(Note 23).

The effective interest rate on pledged bank
deposits was 0.78% (2015: 0.50%) per annum
and these deposits are matured within 44 to
158 days (2015: 8 to 195 days).

As at 31 December 2016, certificate of
deposit of HK$10,000,000 was denominated
in HKS and was pledged as collateral for
the Group’s banking facilities (Note 23).
The effective interest rate on the pledged
certificate of deposit is 1.0% per annum.

Cash and bank balances

fr & MERRIE

18. BARREHARZZEMTE

2016 2015
—E—REF —ET—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#&RT FET
~AREE
T 1,651 1,672

19. EEHRITERR FRE

R-ZZB—XRF+-A=+—H - 37,000,000
BT (ZZ—FH%F : 61,000,000/ 7T) LABTT
HEZSRITERE TR - (EAKREBR
TEERE 2 ERHTFF23) °

EEBETERAZERFE AT 20.78%
(ZE—HF :050%) ' WEFRZENHA
NFa4REISSR(ZZE—HF : 8KRE195
x) e

R-_ZT—XRF+-A=+—H " 10,000,000
BITABTAHEZFAEBE TUER - 1EH
AEERTEEBE 2ER(MFE23) - 2
BERTABZERFNERFLEL0% °

20. BERBITHER

2016 2015
—E—RF —ZE—hHF
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
F#xT TET

Cash and bank balances NE RIRITES
(excluding bank overdrafts) (TEHEERITEL) 149,374 154,360
Maximum exposure to credit risk AT RSEERKE 149,161 154,215

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

20. Cash and bank balances (Con’d)

20. e RMITRER(HK)

Cash and cash equivalents included the
following for the purposes of the statement
of cash flows:

RESRERME  REMBELFTEMRE
THIER

2016 2015

—E-RE —"ZFT—hF

HKS$’000 HKS’000

FHET FAETT

Cash and bank balances R4 NMIRITTES 149,374 154,360
Bank overdrafts (Note 23) RITEL (H7123) - (1,164)
Cash and cash equivalents RITRIR B 149,374 153,196

The carrying amounts of the Group and
the Company’s cash and bank balances are
denominated in the following currencies:

AEBREARRZRE MRITESRZEES
BILATEHBEHE

2016 2015
—E—REFE —E—FF

HK$’000 HK$’000

Ti#&T FETT

HKS BT 129,977 135,586
RMB AR 8,490 11,903
usD ETT 8,512 3,921
Others Hith 2,395 2,950
149,374 154,360

The conversion of RMB denominated
balances into foreign currencies and the
remittance of these funds out of Mainland
China is subject to the exchange control
restrictions imposed by the PRC government.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

21. Share capital 21. ¥

Number of

shares issued

CEITRNEE
thousands HKS’000
Fh& FAETT
At 1 January 2015 R-ZT—hHF—H—H 13,332,700 26,665
Effect on share consolidation RE D& 7 o & (11,999,430) -
At 31 December 2015 R-E—AFE+-_A=+—8H 1,333,270 26,665
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RF+-A=+—H 1,333,270 26,665

(a) Issued shares (a) BEITRRE

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution
passed in the special general meeting
held on 16 January 2015, every ten
shares of the Company’s issued
and unissued shares with par value
of HK$0.002 per share have been
consolidated into one share with par
value of HK$0.02 with effect from 19
January 2015.

All issued shares are fully paid.

BER _-_T—AF—ATREETH
BRI AGBEEBNEBRRESE - B
—FT-hAF—AtNBE  ARAEH
BRAE+REREE.002E T B
TRERBTRN A MR —REE.02
BITZ AR

FAEERITROEEERE

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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fr e M RRIE

21. Share capital (Con’d)

(b)

Share option scheme

The share option scheme approved by
the shareholders of the Company on
24 June 2004 (the “2004 Scheme”) has
expired on 23 June 2014. Thereafter, no
further options will be granted under
the 2004 Scheme but the subsisting
options granted thereunder prior to
the expiry date will continue to be valid
and exercisable in accordance with the
terms of the 2004 Scheme.

At the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 21 May 2015, the
shareholders of the Company approved
the adoption of a new share option
scheme (the “2015 Scheme”) under
which the directors of the Company
may grant options to eligible persons
to subscribe for the Company’s shares
subject to the terms and conditions as
stipulated therein. Unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, the 2015 Scheme
will remain valid for a period of 10 years
from the date of its adoption.

No share option under the 2015 Scheme
was granted, exercised, cancelled or
lapsed, during the current year nor
outstanding as at 31 December 2016.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

21. BR&F(#8)

(b)

ERxigstm

ARABBRER _ZEZEWNFNA-+MWE
Bt 2 B ER 8 ([ T F 5+
FNERFT—NUFAAAZT=HEF
W g BMERE ST INFTE
BREERE  BRERBBHATRIE
“EEINFHEERE L 2 BRER
BRI A F1T{F -

RZTE—RAFRAZ+—ABITZA
NERRBFEARE L - ARRBIRE
JEBR NN B O RT 8 ([ —F— A5t
gl Bt RRAREFARGE
RATREBEE - URBBEAREK
- AR -_ZE-RAFAEREZMGK
KR PAARIR © BR RITBUBRIER]
S —E-RFFEKEERARH
FEE T FHIRR AR A

RAFEHESEEABRERE -
T-RFFEERL - 176 - EHEX
R NEERER-ZT—RF+=
A=1T—HRRETHE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21. Share capital (Con’d)

(b)

Share option scheme (Con’d)

The Company was authorised to grant
share options under the 2015 Scheme
for subscription of up to a total of
133,327,000 shares, representing
10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of adoption.
The directors of the Company are
authorised at their absolute discretion,
to invite any eligible participants as
defined in the Scheme, to take up
options to subscribe for shares in
the Company. The subscription price
will be determined by the Board, but
shall be at least the highest of (a) the
closing price of shares as stated in
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange’s daily
guotation sheet on the date on which
the relevant options are deemed to be
granted and accepted in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme (“the
Commencement Date”), which must be
a day on which the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange is open for the business of
dealing in securities (“Trading Day”);
(b) the average closing price of the
shares as stated in the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet
for the five Trading Days immediately
preceding the Commencement Date;
and (c) the nominal value of the shares.
A consideration of HK$10 is payable on
acceptance of the grant of option. The
maximum number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under
the 2015 Scheme may not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of adoption of
the 2015 Scheme. The number of shares
may be refreshed by the approval of the
shareholders and the refreshed limit of
the number of shares must not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of the approval
of the refreshed limit.

fr & MERRIE

21. BR&F(#8)

(b)

MERRIERTBI(HE)

RATERERE —_T—AF12#%
ot B % 4 DA SR BB & % & #£133,327,000
A - EREH B AR RE T
BAZ10% - HERARREZEEEZREDN
BEBTMNEER2HEE(TERER
EFTEDEMAREARARR KRG 2 BRK
B -REESHESSLEE  HETE
ER ()R E EERERER BIZR
BRESEKIELEEZEMNZE B ([H
HHED(BAERBIMKEES
BEEX¥K2BH(XRS8]))EES
BB ARERARZKTE : (b)
BORBERBEBHNEERLERS
HEEEBIMEANRERHTZTF
BHIRTE  ROBRHEAEBEB=FF &
EBE c BRMRL 2SO BRER - &
BRABRSZM10B T Z2RE - BRE=-F
—RAFEIRE ZBRES R 2B
BEa¥E  TEBAEM_Z=—1F
SFEE B ARRARBEBITIRA Z10% iR
MEBBATHREMEEHT  HEEEH
ZBEHEE ERTNSBAMEEH L
PRz BEAAR QA RIEBTIRA 210% °

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

78 MERRME

21. Share capital (Con’d)

(b)

Share option scheme (Con’d)

As a result of the share consolidation
become effective, the exercise price
and the number of consolidated shares
to be issued upon the exercise of the
outstanding options granted under the
2004 Scheme have been adjusted in
accordance with the terms of the 2004
Scheme and Rule 17.03(13) of the Listing
Rules.

Share information below has been
restated to reflect the effect of the
share consolidation effective on 19
January 2015.

Movements in the number of share
options outstanding during the year are
as follows:

Date of grant Date of maturity Exercise
Price HKS
KRS 55%A
1@
BT
3 December 2009 2 December 2019 071
“ZTNFT-AZH “E0E
TZAZH
5 May 2010 4 May 2020 0.83
“Z-T£nA5A “Z-TERAMA
8 June 2011 7 June 2021 0.392
“E2——%5ANA “E-F5AtH
Total 2%

Out of 19,300,000 (2015: 20,300,000)
outstanding share options, 17,140,000 (2015:
17,420,000) share options were exercisable.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

21. BR&F(#8)

(b)

MER gLt EI(4E)

RIRMDEHERE  BEBERARRRZ
TEMFEFFERHERRITENER
BNTEERRITERETETZE
BERR (D 8 B 12 — T TN F T 2 AV IR
R EmiHBIE17.03(13)EEH A T

B’ o

TEHHBRBIEHADEEINARRR =
Z-hAF—ATNABERRNEHH

=/ 88
7% =

FA - MARTTEBERESRE 2ZHN
e

31 December  Granted and 31 December
2015 accepted  Exercised Lapsed 2016
—Z-1%
T-A =8 i - e 3
=+-A b3 BT B%% +-A=t-8
18,300,000 - - - 18,300,000
1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
1,000,000 - - (1,000,000 -
20,300,000 - - (1,000,000 19,300,000

M 19,300,000 % ( — & — 7 F
20,300,000) fE A #& A + 17,140,000( —
ZT—F4E : 17,420,000) R BRI TE o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21. Share capital (Con’d)

(b)

Share option scheme (Con’d)

The estimated fair value of share
options granted is based on the
Binomial model. The significant inputs
into the models are as follows:

Date of grant i B
Exercise price 111FE
Expected volatility JEHR iR
Option life BT
Annual risk free interest rate B &\ f5 5| &
Dividend yield ZEXK

Fair value ~REE

The expected volatility measured at
the standard deviation is based on the
historical data of the weekly share price
movement of comparable companies of
the Company.

(i) On 3 December 2009, 59,200,000
share options were offered to
and accepted by Directors and
employees, with an exercise price
of HKS$0.71 and an option period
of 10 years commencing from
3 December 2009 and expiring
on 2 December 2019 (both days
inclusive). The options granted to
the grantees are vested in stages
and be exercised in the following
manner:

Maximum percentage of
the options exercisable

A{TEZEREEEE S

21. BR&F(#8)

fr & MERRIE

(b) FRRRIERTEI(ER)
ERLBRENGSAABERE -

BEXEEERGE - BWAZEXNE
EL280T
8 June 2011 5 May 2010 3 December 2009
—T——F —T-TF —_ETNF
AVPAN= LARH +ZHR=H
HK$0.392 HKS0.83 HK$0.71
49% 55% 54%
10 years 10 years 10 years
10F 10F 10F
2.26% 2.86% 2.16%
2.75% 3.10% 3.58%
HKS$0.14 ~ HK$0.16  HKS0.26 ~ HKS0.38  HKS$0.21 ~ HKS$0.31

gk
CIPACI = 47\

EEZRBKEDERARA

AISAKRNDEREEHNE

SLEUE -

R_FTNF+_A=B A&

20%
20%
20%
20%
20%

EmMEEREEZEHTEEER
59,200,00017 fE A 1 © Z FBAR
W ZITEE A0.7178 T & BB I
HREATFE B -_ZTTAF+=
A=HHRHBE-_ZT—NLE+_-A
KWME%EFWH) BT
%WAW%&%%“ LREB
WA T HAFTE -

Period for exercise of the relevant
percentage of the options

17 (8 4H 5R W Bz 4 B &3 b 2 RAPR

3/6/2010 - 2/12/2019
3/6/2011 -2/12/2019
3/6/2012 —2/12/2019
3/6/2013 - 2/12/2019
3/6/2014 —2/12/2019

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

78 MERRME

21. Share capital (Con’d)

(b)

Share option scheme (Con’d)

(i)

(iif)

On 5 May 2010, 1,600,000 share
options were offered to and
accepted by a Director and an
employee, with an exercise price
of HK$0.83 and an option period of
10 years commencing from 5 May
2010 and expiring on 4 May 2020
(both days inclusive). The options
granted to the grantees are vested
in stages and be exercised in the
following manner:

Maximum percentage of
the options exercisable

AiTEZHEEEEE ST

20%
20%
20%
20%
20%

On 8 June 2011, 1,000,000 share
options were offered to and
accepted by a Director, with an
exercise price of HK$0.392 and
an option period of 10 years
commencing from 8 June 2011 and
expiring on 7 June 2021 (both days
inclusive). The options granted to
the grantees are vested in stages
and be exercised in the following
manner:

Maximum percentage of
the options exercisable

A{TEZRiREREE S L

20%
20%
20%
20%
20%

Vesting of certain options granted
to certain employees are subject to
achievement of profit target.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

21. BR&F(#)
i AR B 1 (4

(b)

(if)

RZE—ZTFHRARB  K&EEH
MEENEEEHTEEER
1,600,00017 FE AR 1 - % S HE AR AE
ZIT1EE 50.8375 T & A% #E A
RAE+HE B-_ZE—ZFTFAHAR
Eﬁhi_g_giﬁﬂmaﬂ

H(EREEREMAE) - BRTFERA

m%&%%“ (RERERE - WIRIA
THAITRE

Period for exercise of the relevant

percentage of the options

TEHRMEES 5 L Z KR

(iif)

5/11/2010 - 4/5/2020
5/11/2011 - 4/5/2020
5/11/2012 - 4/5/2020
5/11/2013 - 4/5/2020
5/11/2014 - 4/5/2020

R-ZE——FA//\H
Em—UESFENTEEER
1,000,00017 B A% 1 - 2 EHE AR AE
21T (B 50.39278 7T N BB A% B
BA+E BH-ZT—F, AN
E| HIRE_—_E-_—F,"A+tHF
(a%%?ﬁa) R ERA

NS

%%h%?” X MR A
T AITRE

Period for exercise of the relevant

percentage of the options

TTEHERRRAE a5 L 2 HARR

8/12/2011 -7/6/2021
8/12/2012 - 7/6/2021
8/12/2013 - 7/6/2021
8/12/2014 - 7/6/2021
8/12/2015 - 7/6/2021

BRYETREZE THREARE
2@ F B RS RIRETERES -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22. Reserves

fr & MERRIE

22. f&fW

Capital Merger Share hased
Share reserve reserve  Statutory Other  Exchange payment Retained
premium (noteli)) (notefii)) reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
L]
AEE  AMEE EReHY
ROBR () (hEm)  BERR RAMEE  ERRE  ARER  REEN &0
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Tén Tin Tin Tén Tén Tin ThAL Fin Tin

At 1 January 2015 R_E-1%-F-H 126,618 34,115 3,700 U 519 457 5338 153,641 324,412

Profit for the year TEEER = = = - - - - 34,023 34,023

Currency translation EHBEES

differences - - - - - 26 - - 26
Share based payment WD BERH N - - - - - - 120 - 120
Actuarial loss on post-employment Bi%i 4 BFIEBHEE

benefit obligations, netof tax 578 + 1B TE - - - - (340) - - - (340)
Transfer upon lapse of RERELIER

share options - - - - - - (192) 192 -
At 31 December 2015 and RZE-1F

1January 2016 tZR=+-8k

“Z-E-F-H 126,618 34,115 3,700 24 179 103 5,266 187,856 358,461

Profit for the year KEEE = - - - - - - 50,572 50,572

Currency translation differences £ HHAEZE - - - - - 404 - - 404

Share based payment R BEREA - - - - - - 83 - 83

Actuarial gain on post-employment Bi%i (& BFIEBHEE

benefit obligations, netof tax Uiz MBTER - - - - 9 - - - 9
Transfer upon lapse of share ~~ REREXER

options - - - - - - (152) 152 -
At 31 December 2016 R-E-5E

TZh=1-H 126,618 34,115 3,700 U4 270 1,107 5,197 238,580 409,611

Notes: Bt -

(i) The capital reserve of the Group mainly represents (i) REB Z7EAFEHEIEER WAL EKRE—
contribution from the then shareholders in BB ATz T EEKREEENER -
connection with the acquisition of the remaining
interests in a subsidiary in 1999.

(i)  The merger reserve of the Group arising from (ii) NEBREBEAMELEZESFHE @ JHiRE

the Group reorganisation is determined by the
difference between the nominal value of shares of
the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group
reorganisation and the nominal value of the
Company’s shares deemed to have been issued.

EEAEBAZNBARKRNEERRIED BT
ZARBRGEEME M2 ZRETE -

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

23. Borrowings

23. &8

2016 2015
“B—-R¥ —T—RF
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
TF#&xT TFET
Current TEN

Trust receipt loans, secured (note (i)) BEBETBIEER (BE) 59,637 61,570
Trust receipt loans, unsecured IS BIEE R 14,354 10,309
Bank overdrafts (Note 20) (note (i) IRITES (M at20) (B17E(i) = 1,164
73,991 73,043

Notes: B :
(i) The carrying amounts of the trust receipt loans (i) EAREEFRRTEI RASHEEKEN

and bank overdrafts approximate their fair values.
As at 31 December 2016, the banking facilities
were secured by corporate guarantees, bank
deposits of HK$37,000,000 (2015: HK$61,000,000)
and certificate of deposit of HK$10,000,000 (2015:
Nil).

(if) The borrowings are denominated in the following

REHEE RZTE—A"F+ZA=+—H R
TRVE B A RIHER - #R1T71F 5 4937,000,000%8
TT(ZZF—FHF : 61,000,000 7T ) RIFHEL
10,000,000/8 (=T — R F : ) (EHEF -

(iy BEULTIHEBTE :

currencies:
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—AHF
HK$’000 HKS’000
FTET FHT
HKS HTT 73,991 73,043

(iii)  The effective interest rates (per annum) of bank
borrowings at the financial reporting date are as

(i) MPBHRER - RITBEZ2EEFFEMNT

follows:
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hF
% %
Trust receipt loans and bank overdrafts {SstWIEEF RIRTTEY 2.74 2.51

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. Deferred taxation

Deferred tax liabilities to be settled
after 12 months

Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method
using tax rates of the relevant subsidiaries
applicable to the period when the asset is
expected to be realised or the liability to
be settled, based on tax rates that have
been substantively enacted by the financial
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred tax assets
and liabilities relate to income tax levied by
the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

The net movement on the deferred tax
account is as follows:

fr & MERRIE

BR+—EAREEZ
EEHARE

24. BRERIR
2016 2015
—E—REF —E-ARF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHT
(181) (137)

ELERARBBEEZN BRI B RRENE
ESRNBEAEZHRMER ZHE (R
MBHREACRAABEE RN ) (F2HE
(I

=B ATE RN AT BN EAT TR A 2 SR B AR 1A
BEEE  MECHAEEEEHRARE
W RFE— R - —KERB QA
TR ERR A B G BRHRERAFEEH -
AR R AE EREER AR EERE
35 °

BT IAMR B 2 EEFEam T

2016 2015

—EB-REF —ZT—hF

HK$’000 HKS’000

FTET FET

At 1 January ®n—A—H (137) (323)
(Charged)/credited to R (HkKR),/

income statement (Note 10) st A (K at10) (26) 119

(Charged)/credited to equity fErEzs s (F0BR),FEA (18) 67

At 31 December Rn+=—A=+—~H (181) (137)

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016
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fr e M RRIE

24. Deferred taxation (cont’d)

24, REEFRIN(])

The movement in deferred tax assets and BEEMBEEERBERNFRNZEBH(CRET R
liabilities during the year, without taking REREREANIEE 2 &) T

into consideration the offsetting of balances
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2015
Credited to income statement

At 31 December 2015
Charged to income statement

At 31 December 2016

Deferred tax liabilities

At 1 January 2015
Charged to income statement
Credited to equity

At 31 December 2015 and

1 January 2016
Charged to income statement
Charged to equity

At 31 December 2016

BERAEE
Tax losses
REGR
HK$’000
THET
RZZE—RF—HA—H -
W RETA 182
RZFE—RF+=A=+—H 182
Tl s = M (2)
RZE—RFE+=-A=+—H 180
BERRAAR
Remeasurement
gain of
post-employment
Accelerated benefit
tax depreciation obligations Total
RWERNES
MERBFHE BOEFERES g
HK$’000 HK$’000  HKS’000
FHET FET TART
R-ZE—AF—F—H (220) (103) (323)
iz =R (63) = (63)
TR ETA - 67 67
RZE—RF+=-A=+—H
RZZE—RF—H—H (283) (36) (319)
ez = AR (24) = (24)
FERERR R HIRR = (18) (18)
RZZE—R"F+-A=1+—-H (307) (54) (361)

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT



24.

25.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Deferred taxation (cont’d)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
for tax losses carried forward to the extent
that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through the future taxable profits is probable.
The Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of HK$4,570,000 (2015:
HKS$7,785,000) in respect of accumulated tax
losses amounting to HK$24,688,000 (2015:
HKS$41,887,000) as at 31 December 2016,
that can be carried forward against future
taxable income. As at 31 December 2016,
the accumulated tax losses amounting to
HKS$4,559,000 (2015: HKS10,283,000) will be
expired in five years. There is no expiry period
for the other tax losses.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables
Accrued expenses and other payables

(note) (Haz)

Notes:

Included in other payables of the Group was a
provision for a customer claim of HKS$3,694,000 (2015:
HKS$3,694,000) made for a project in Hong Kong in
prior years. During the year, management reassessed
the circumstances and considered that the amount
of provision made as at 31 December 2016 remains
adequate but not excessive.

B 5 RN R
IR B A M E A AR

fr & MERRIE

24, RERIA(])

BEEFTSIHIBEE BTSN =3
BRI E R A IR M BT A 8 2 BB &
BIEHBER - AEBI AR T —RF+=
A=+ — B o] 4 8 DU 85 R 2R B AR B AR A
2 2t HiTAE1824,688,00008 T (—E—H
F : 41,887,000/8 70 ) BRIELEFTSHIEE
4,570,000 7T ( — T — FH F : 7,785,000
BIL) RZE—RE+_-_A=1+—H " &%
& R HiIEE184£4,559,0008 T (—F—F
£ :10,283,00087T) ' HRAFREIE - H
R IE B RN £ m HA R o

25. RARHEMEFHRIF

2016 2015
—E—RF —E-ARF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FHET
37,982 26,145
42,564 40,496
80,546 66,641

Kt

BREEASENEMEMNTKT  RBEFE @ ~NEH
M—IEREBHIAER EH3,694,0008 T (2 — R 4F :
3,694,000 ) B FHERME - RAFER - BE
BEHIHERARREZEHBER=_Z—"F+=A
=t+—BIHRANTHES -

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

25. Trade and other payables (cont’d) 25. B REMECSRIE(HE)

AEEE S RNFRANKRKIZERBROM

The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade

160

payables, based on the invoice date, is as ORI
follows:

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—FF
HK$’000 HKS’000
FiE&wx FET
Within 30 days 30 KA 34,456 22,257
31 to 60 days 31K E60K 2,256 2,491
61 to 90 days 61K £90K 1,256 1,362
Over 90 days HiE90K 14 35
37,982 26,145

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade
and other payables are denominated in the

following currencies:

AEBZE S MEAMENTIAZ REEREIR

ATE’EEHE -

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—FRHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FE&RT FET

HKS BT 42,559 42,258
usD ET 27,681 17,006
RMB AR 7,133 5,702
EURO BT 3 209
Others Hib 3,170 1,466
80,546 66,641

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. Commitments

(a)

(b)

Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at
the end of the year but not yet incurred
is as follows:

fr & MERRIE

26. #&iE
(a) BEFKIE
RNERBERITARENRAEANE R
EEUENE

2016 2015
—E—REF —ET-RF
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
T#T FATT
Capital expenditure in respect of ~ FEEEE B 4EAR
the acquisition of motor vehicles 43R4 BTG R A B EH
contracted for but not provided BARRL
in the consolidated financial
statements 1,261 1,300
Operating lease commitments (b) EEHRKIE
2016 2015
—E—REF IZE—FF
HK$’000 HKS’000
T#&T FET
Land and buildings T REF
Not later than one year RiBiE—F 17,967 18,596
Later than one year and A —F
not later than five years BTBBERSE 72,534 14,214
Later than five years BiBRF 107,932 =
198,433 32,810
Equipment and motor vehicles HENRE
Not later than one year TE@E—F 510 590
Later than one year and HRE—aE
not later than five years BAEBEAF 361 652
871 1,242
199,304 34,052

The lease terms are between one and
ten years, and the majority of lease
agreements are renewable at the end of
the lease period at market rate.

HEMN T —Z+5F TENHEES
HNEEHERERIZTERLD -

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

27. Notes to the consolidated statement

of cash flows

27. RERKRERME

Cash flows from operations EERBRRCIRGRE
2016 2015
—E—RE§ “E-hF
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
TER FHET
Profit before income tax B AE A 57,860 39,585
Adjustments for: RBIEH TR
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME . HERRENITE 2,697 2,178
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME BEMEEZ
plant and equipment, net (note) (Wez%) /BB (M) (96) 127
Interest income A EHA (5,239) (1,282)
Interest expense B 1,876 1,326
Provision for impairment of BERT—RE=ZFH
loan to a third party VEREREL 4,100 -
Provision for impairment of trade and B 5 R EAMERFURE
other receivables BEE 1,055 860
Provision for impairment of inventories FERERE 1,919 1,316
Fair value losses on financial assets RAREBEFABRZ
at fair value through profit or loss CREENAAEBEEE 23 94
Dividend income from financial assets at BRARBEFABRZ
fair value through profit or loss TREENREKA (113) (49)
Share based payment LARR 17 B ERE R 3R 83 120
Exchange difference PN =% 740 -
Changes in working capital: BEELEE
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BEERL /(1 m) 2,756 (21,956)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and 25 M E bR
other receivables (&), mb (16,864) 17,200
Increase in financial assets at fair value BARBESABR ISR
through profit or loss BEEMN - (1,766)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and B MEMERR
other payables #hn,/ CRd) 13,741 (6,379)
Net cash generated from operations LRSI G 5 64,538 31,374
Note: Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HteE - HEWE - BRE RBEFTSHRIBERE :
equipment comprises:
2016 2015
—E—REF —ET—hF
HKS$’000 HKS’000
FET T
Net book amount BREDFE 10 405
Gain/(loss) on disposal HeE s (EE) 96 (127)
Proceeds from disposal HEE IR 106 278
Represented by: R&:
Cash T4 106 278

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

28. Related party transactions

(a)

(b)

(c)

Key management compensation

Salaries and other short term
employee benefits
Pension costs
— defined contribution plans
Share based payment

Rental payment to a related party

Rental paid to a related company S'Zﬁfﬂj'z,\u
(note) (Hta)

Note:

The Group paid rental of a car and a car licence
to a company controlled by Mr. Lai Guanglin,
an executive director and Chairman of the
Company, for a fixed sum of RMB12,000 (equal to
HK$13,600) per month as agreed by both parties.
This is also a connected transaction which is
exempted under the Listing Rules 14A.76.

fr & MERRIE

e hEMEHREERET
BIRERA

— TE R KT8l
AR ARRE 2 (3

REALTRZS
(a) EEETEABEM
2016 2015
—E—RE —ET—FF
HK$’000 “HK$'000
T#ET FH&TT
20,853 18,573
126 122
83 120
21,062 18,815
(b) MFEALTIZfFaOEE
2016 2015
—E2—REF —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T#ExT FH&TT
MIREE N A
163 180

Hiat

AREEARBERLERAEER —BHADTH
178 E 3 ¥ FLai Guanglin e A2 AR B S+
HE R HENEAETEEA12,000 A RE(ZERN
13,6005 7T) ° LR B TN ARIE L& HI14A.76
EMmEFRRETHEERS °

Services income from a related party (c) MMIREEATIEREIBRFSUA
2016 2015
—NEF —E—RF
HKS$’000 HKS’000
F#ExT FHT
Services income from a related BEE N Al RIS U A (BT aE)
company (note) 64 —
Note: B
The Group provided corporate administrative AREEGIRME AR ITHRE R —BAHAR T H

services to a company controlled by Mr. Lai
Guanglin, an executive director and Chairman of
the Company, for a fixed sum of HKS8,000 per
month as agreed by both parties. This is also a
connected transaction which is exempted under
the Listing Rules 14A.76.

175 3 ¥ JF Lai Guanglin 5t A 15 4 B A ) Uk HX
& 5 1% E /S A EE & fH8,00087T ° LR 5
INAIRIE T IEBI14A 7618 M EA R EITHIRER
% °

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016

163



164

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

28. Related party transactions (cont’d)

(d)

Loan to a related company

On 1 August 2016, the Group advanced
a loan of US510,000,000 (equivalent
to HK$77,746,000) to China Victory
International Holdings Limited (“CVIL”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Agria
Corporation, for a term of 3 years.

The loan carried interest at 10.5%
per annum and is repayable by 31
July 2019. The interest income for
the year from CVIL amounted to
approximately US$440,000 (equivalent
to HKS$3,419,000). The loan is secured
by the entire issued shares of CVIL
executed by Agria Group Limited, the
immediate holding company of CVIL,
and also guaranteed by a deed of
corporate guarantee executed by Agria
Corporation in favour of the Group. Mr
Lai Guanglin, a director and ultimate
controlling party of the Company, is
also a controlling shareholder of Agria
Corporation holding approximately
48.25% of the issued share capital of
Agria Corporation.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

28. FZEALZZ(4E)

(d)

BERF—HRELR
R_E—ARENA—H A£EEM
FEBRKESEABR AR [cviL](Agria
Corporationf) —H 2 & W B A &) ) &1t
HABR 34 H) & 7010,000,0003 7T (FEZE 7
77,746,000/ 7C) °

ZERUNFEB105%:TE » WBER =
T-NEELtA=T—HxZHEE -
REFERWILFIEHMEBAL R
440,000 7T (#H55 743,419,000 7T ) °
Z B FHCVILE) B # Z IR 2 7] Agria
Group Limited TfECVILAY 2 B[ B 317
B% 19 1E #& 1R I Agria Corporation 1 17
HAEBERARERRED - X2AZ
B EFREXES|ALai Guanglinft 4 -
7N /& Agria Corporation3Z % i% 58+ 75
# A Agria Corporation B 2% 77 f 7K 49
48.25% °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29. Statement of financial position and

reserve movement of the Company

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets

Prepayments and other receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and bank balances

Total assets

EQUITY
Equity holders
Share capital
Reserves
Total equity
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Other payables
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

fr & MERRIE

29. B TFIMBIKA T B iS85
As at 31 December
»+=—B=+—H
2016 2015
—E—REF —ET—RF
Note HK$’000 HKS$’000
Mk F#xT FET
&
FRBAE
W -~ BE k&G 128 23
RHEB R RIRE 90,351 90,268
90,479 90,291
MENEE
FE R R E A R U GRIB 1,030 725
A =N/ C ] 41,515 29,550
e MIRTTES 3,584 3,013
_.......A4e129 33288
HEE 136,608 123,579
g
BREA A
f& s 26,665 26,665
] (i) 90,877 78,040
HER 117,542 104,705
&iE
REAE
E b e FE 3,503 3,311
ANERIENGIE 15,563 15,563
HAaR 19,066 18,874
HESRAR 136,608 123,579
mMEEERH 27,063 14,414
BEERTDARE 117,542 104,705

The statement of financial position of the
Company was approved by the board of
Directors on 24 March 2017 and was signed

on its behalf:

Lai Guanglin

Director&z &

ARANHBRARAREHEFTEN _—_T—+
FZA-tHBE#EZ  IRREFSRE -

Yu Ben Ansheng Bi R4
Director& &

—Z—x&E% Annual Report 2016
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fr e M RRIE

29. Statement of financial position and

reserve movement of the Company
(cont’d)

Notes:

(i) Reserve movement of the Company

29. FRTIMBARR TR GEREE ()

EE

(i) ARFEHEEBEZED

Share based
Share  Contributed payment  Accumulated
premium surplus (note) reserve deficits Total
HBnE
#BAER R
iR E (Hzt) -1 RitEHE ot
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$'000 HKS$’000
THT FTEx TET TR TET
At 1 January 2015 RZZ—h%—A—H 126,618 86,759 5,338 (147,825) 70,890
Profit for the year NEEHF - - - 7,030 7,030
Share based payment LARRD BERBE N2 - - 120 - 120
Transfer upon lapse of share [ # [ 12 25 2 8 43¢
options - - (192) 192 -
At31December 2015and ~ RZE—F4F
1 January 2016 Jr:ﬂ +—HR
—T-—NE—-A—H 126,618 86,759 5,266 (140,603) 78,040
Profit for the year Kirtmﬂ - - - 12,754 12,754
Share based payment LARRD AR R 20 - - 83 - 83
Transfer upon lapse of share [ § [ 12 25 2 8 43¢
options - - (152) 152 -
At 31 December 2016 R-E—RE
+-A=+-R 126,618 86,759 5,197 (127,697) 90,877
Note: Biat -

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the nominal value of the shares
issued by the Company in exchange for all the issued
ordinary shares of World Trade Bun Kee (BVI) Ltd. and
the value of net assets of the underlying subsidiaries
acquired by the Company in 2000. Under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed
surplus is distributable to the shareholders, subject to a
solvency test. At the Group level, the contributed surplus
is reclassified into its component of reserves of the
underlying subsidiaries.

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT
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30. Benefits an

(disclosures required by section
383 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies

(Disclosure
Benefits of

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

d interests of directors 30. EERMFEGHES(IRIETE(LF

of Information about HEE)
Directors) Regulation

(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules)

(a) Director
emolum
The rem
the chie
31 Dece
below:

Name of Director EE#%

Lai Guanglin Lai Guanglin
YuBen Ansheng @R
(note i) (W)
Lai Fulin i
U Kean Seng RER
Wong Yee Shuen,  EJLfE
Wilson
ChenWeiWen  [FEX
Yang Li (note (i) 531(A7E i)
Guanzhigiang  ETH

(note ii) (Wisti)

&0 (5B622E)E3831GE R (LT (I
EESTISEH )M (B622GE)
REHB(EHRHAEMEHD

s’ and chief executive’s (a) EBFRITHEZHS

ents

uneration of each director and BREERTHBENEBZ_ZE—A2F
f executive for the year ended NZT—RE+_A=+—HLEEFE
mber 2015 and 2016 is set out RIBH S F0T

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BECD-RETRCT-HLEEE
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director, whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking

FRES (FERFLAURMELRLR) RERETXARELNHE

Emoluments paid or

receivable in respect

of director’s

other service

Remunerations in connection with

Estimated paid or  the management of

money value Employer's receivable the affairs of

ofother  contributions in respect of the Company or

Discretionary Housing benefits to aretirement accepting office its subsidiary
Fees Salary honuses allowance (note (iv)) ~ benefit scheme as director undertaking Total

HERFLTA

HER  SERELRLE

RbEHIn il REES-R  OFEREAM

A ERRE  RERE mEfts  EEREmES
ik e BERL  RERE () iR EhmHe BERHE 40
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
T#T T T#R TR T#T TR TR TR THT
- 3,364 283 - 2,684 - - - 6,331
- 2,365 599 - 140 18 - - 312
- 1,604 695 - 140 18 - - 2,457
200 - - - - - - - 200
200 - - - - - - - 200
150 - - - - - - - 150
133 - - - - - - - 133
67 = = = = = = = 67
750 7333 1,577 - 2,964 36 - - 12,660

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

30. Benefits and interests of directors 30. EEMFISGMESR(IREFTB(LT
(disclosures required by section EH) (56225 )FE3831E R (AT (3
383 of the Hong Kong Companies EEEFISFH)BH) (E622GE)
Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies REES(ETHRAUOREMELHD
(Disclosure of Information about HEE)(E)

Benefits of Directors) Regulation
(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules)

(cont’d)

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s (a) EERTHEAHEMS ()

emoluments (cont’d)

Name of Director  ZZ{ 4

Lai Guanglin Lai Guanglin

YuBen Ansheng 8§14
(note (i)} (Wizt)

Lai Fulin R

U Kean Seng LB

Wong Yee Shuen, &I
Wilson

Chen Wei Wen  [EEX

Yang Li 15

For the year ended 31 December 2015
HE_E-L5+-A=T-BI%E
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person'’s services as a director, whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking
{FEEZ (PERTATREMBEAALE) REBBAZAAELNHE
Emoluments paid or
receivable in respect
of director's

other service
Remunerations i connection with
Estimated paidor  the management of
money value Employer's receivable the affairs of
ofother  contributions in respect of the Company or
Discretionary Housing benefits toa retirement  accepting office its subsidiary
Fees Salary bonuses  allowance (note (iv))  henefit scheme as director undertaking Total
HERAAT

1 L I
SWEAN  BEH REEE-R  MBRELER
GHERRE BKENHE  mams  EERRAAH

BE  BE BWHL BB (b  2BR mhUME  dmime a8

HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS/000 HKS'000
Thr T i Thn THL Th i T Fin
- 3268 m - 2367 - - - 5907

- 2295 01 - 140 18 - - 2984

- 1502 530 - 140 18 - - 230

200 - - - - - - - 20
200 - - - - - - - 20
150 - - - - - = - 150
200 - - - 7 - - - 07
750 7,105 1293 - 2654 % - - 11,838

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. Benefits and interests of directors

(disclosures required by section
383 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies
(Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation
(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules)
(cont’d)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Directors’ and chief executive’s

emoluments (cont’d)
Notes:

(i) Mr. Yu Ben Ansheng is the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company.

(i) Ms. Yang Li resigned as independent non-
executive director of the Company on 1
September 2016.

(iii)  Mr. Guan Zhigiang was appointed as
independent non-executive director of the
Company on 1 September 2016.

(iv)  Other benefits include share option and
other allowance.

Directors’ retirement benefits

None of the directors received or will
receive any retirement benefits during
the year (2015: Nil).

Directors’ termination benefits

None of the directors received or will
receive any termination benefits during
the year (2015: Nil).

fr & MERRIE

30 EEMFIGNER(RIETE(LF
&5 (5622 5) 553831 B ( 2 T (&
BEFHSEH)NAL) (F6226H)
k& & LA a9 E m 4k H e
HEE)(1|)

(a)

(b)

(c)

ESERITHESMS ()
Bt -

() BREEEREDRNERFRITE

(i) BRALEIR-Z-—R"EFALA-BEEAR
BB IFITES -

(i) BEBREAEN-_ZT—ARENLA—BEZR®T
BRANEBYIFRITES -

(iv) E bR SRR mE MLm= -

EEMRKRET
FA - MEEERETREYRIKE
M(ZZT—HF &)

EFEMRILLER
FA - BEEFEINHBRKILE
ERBER/AN(—F—0F : &) -

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr e M RRIE

30. Benefits and interests of directors
(disclosures required by section
383 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies
(Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation
(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules)
(cont’d)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Consideration provided to third parties
for making available directors’ services
During the year ended 31 December
2016, the Company did not pay
consideration to any third parties for
making available directors’ services
(2015: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-
loans and other dealings in favour of
directors, controlled bodies corporate
by and connected entities with such
directors

During the year ended 31 December
2016, there is no loans, quasi-loans and
other dealing arrangements in favour
of the directors, or controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entities
with such directors (2015: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or
contracts

No significant transactions,
arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Company’s business to which the
Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year (2015: Nil).

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

30. EENFIGHNER(IRIEBEFE(LT
&0 (5622 )E3831FE R (LT (I
EESTISEH)NH)(B622GE)
REHB(EHRIHAEMEHD
ER)(48)

(d)

(e)

(f)

HRHEFEEMRBE=AR®EMHY
=

BE_T—"F+_A=+—HF
B AR SR BHERESZRS M
SNBE=FNHE(ZT—HF : &) -

MEE ZZXFEFLFHZAMEE
EZEEREERRHnER  #
HRMEfXSEHEH

BE_ZT—R"E+-_A=t—8%
B MENESR XZRFESFE %lJEI’J
EENEERRAREAZER
EXREMRF(ZF—RF : &) o

ESEXH  RUSSAMNEXHRZ

WEBBARREZHMARBIESE
= BEARBEEFRNER (TwEE
HER)HEEARD (RAFFER
REREFREHE)NEARS - ZHFK
BH(ZT—hF |-



31.

32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fr & MERRIE

Ultimate holding company

The Directors of the Company consider
Singapore Zhongxin Investment Company
Limited (“Singapore Zhongxin”), a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands,
as being the ultimate holding company.
Singapore Zhongxin is wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. Lai Guanglin, a director of
the Company, who is considered to be the
ultimate controlling party.

Particulars of the principal
subsidiaries

Name

4

Principal Activities

EERE

Incorporated and operating
in Hong Kong
EEEN VRIS

Bun Kee (International) Trading of construction materials,

Limited mainly pipes and fittings in Hong
Kong
Wic (B BRAT REEUZREMH

(TEREERER)ZES

Hamerwind Logistic Company  Provision of warehousing and

Limited logistic services in Hong Kong
RENRERAA REBREE I RRRHS
Established and operating in

Macao
ERFIREE

Bun Kee Building Material and
Equipment (Macao) Co., Ltd.

Trading of construction materials,
mainly pipes and fittings in Macao

W RO R SRS
ERAF (FEABEREN)7E5

31. mERERAT

ARRIEERR

ERBHBRESE

it 52 3/ Z Singapore Zhongxin Investment
Company Limited ( [ Singapore Zhongxin | )

%Eﬁ%f‘?

f% 72 &) ° Singapore Zhongxin i 7%

TZ%%LN Guanglinft £ 2 ENE =
B EWEEARKIZERIA

32. FEMBAFTEH

Particulars of issued and fully paid
share capital/registered capital

BRTRMERSHREX

100 ordinary shares of HKS1 each and
3,000,000 non-voting deferred shares of
HKS1 each

100 BREEIE T EBR R
3,000,000k BREEIETLZ
BRERELRY

800 ordinary shares of HK$100 each

800M B AR E 100780 2 LB

MOP50,000

50,0003 5%

Percentage
Bkt

Attributable Held by
to the Group subsidiaries
FRERE WELERH
100 100
100 100
100 100

—Z=—x&F%, Annual Report 2016
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Five-Year Financial Summary

AFEMBEE

Results

Revenue

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Assets and liabilities

Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity

£
LON

T A it A
BIE
E

AE R

B

FER
ARFREHAA
SRS

Softpower International Limited BAHERERAT

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—T——F —T—=F —T—NF —ZT—HF ZB—RE
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHTT FIT FHET FHT FET
455,127 504,143 553,845 611,534 619,203
16,954 20,258 26,091 39,585 57,860
(3,254) (3,597) (4,362) (5,562) (7,297)
13,700 16,661 21,729 34,023 50,563
13,700 16,661 21,729 34,023 50,572

= = = = (9)

13,700 16,661 21,729 34,023 50,563
435,681 491,950 505,577 531,414 598,173
(123,055)  (160,722)  (154,500)  (146,288)  (161,905)
312,626 331,228 351,077 385,126 436,268
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